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Kalwa, Thane - 400 605.
(Registration No. MSCS/CR/1213/2015. date 26/03/2015)

Notice of Annual General Meeting

The 48th Annual General Meeting of the Bank will be held on Sunday, 28th July, 2019 at 10.30
a.m. at Gadkari Rangayatan Natyagruh, Talao Pali, Thane (W) to transact the following business. All the

members are requested to remain present at the meeting.

To read and confirm the minutes of 47th Annual General Meeting held on 08.07.2018.

2. To consider and approve the Annual Accounts which consist of the report of Board of Directors, the report
of Statutory Auditors, Profit & Loss A/c. and Balance Sheet of the Bank as at 31st March, 2019.

3. To approve the Compliance Report on Statutory Audit for the year 2017-18.

4. To approve appropriation of Profit and declaration of dividend for the year ending 31st March, 2019 as
recommended by the Board of Directors.

5. To approve write-off of Bad loans from Bad and Doubtful Reserve Fund as Certified by the

Statutory Auditors.
To approve the Annual Budget for the year 2019-20.

7. To appoint Statutory Auditors for the year 2019-20 and to authorize the Board of Directors to fix their
remuneration. The Board of Directors recommend M/s.V.H.Jajoo & Company., Chartered Accountants as
Statutory Auditors for the Year 2019-20.

8. To condone the absence of members in the Annual General Meeting.

9. Any other business with the permission of the Chair

By the order of the Board of Directors
Uday A. Shetye
Chief Executive Officer
Date : 12/07/2019
Place : Parsik Nagar, Kalwa, Thane - 400605.

Note: 1. If there is no quorum within half an hour after appointed time, the meeting shall stand
adjourned and will be held at 11.00 a.m. on same day and the agenda of the meeting
shall be transacted at the venue irrespective of the quorum in terms of Bye Law No.
30(iii).

2. The members who wish to make any suggestion or ask any questions should submit the same
in writing on or before 20/07/2019 at the Bank’s Head Office during working hours. Only
suggestion or questions submitted in writing upto 20/07/2019 will be considered.

3. The entry is restricted to members only.

The copy of the Notice and Annual Report is published in Bank’s website www.gpparsikbank.com.

5. The members can also collect the copy of Annual Report from the nearest branch of the Bank.
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Administration
NAME QUALIFICATION DESIGNATION
Shri. Uday A. Shetye B.Sc., DFM., CAIIB — |, DIRM. Chief Executive Officer
B.Com., LL.B., CAIIB, M.A., GDC&A, General Manaaer
Shri. Sharad P. Madiwale Dip. UCB, Certificates in HR, BCSBI from 9

IIBF., Ph.D. in Economics. (Upto 30.04.2019)

General Manager

Shri. Janardan M. Bote B.Com., JAIIB, GDC&A, Dip.UCB. (Business Development & Head-HR)

B.Com., LL.B, GDC&A, JAIIB.,

Shri. Mahesh B. Tiwari Dip. in Labour Welfare.

Assistant General Manager

Mrs. Priyanka K. Chavan B.Com. Assistant General Manager
Mrs. Suvarna S. Patil B.Com. Assistant General Manager
Shri. Rajendra B. More B.Com. Assistant General Manager
Shri. Manoj V. Gadkari B.Com., CAIIB.GDC&A., Dip. DB Chief Information Officer
Shri. Hanumant V. Marathe B.Com., LL.B., GDC&A. Chief Manager
Mrs. Alka J. Shigwan HSC. Chief Manager
Shri. Vijay M. Bhosale B.Com. Chief Manager
Shri. Vasudev K. Guram B.Com., CAIIB, GDC&A, CISA Chief Manager — Audit & Inspection
Shri. Yashwant N. Mate B.Com., GDC&A, DIP.PRO. Public Relations Officer
Bankers
1. | Reserve Bank of India, Mumbai 9. HDFC Bank 17. | Punjab National Bank.
2. | Maharashtra State Co-operative Bank Ltd. | 10. | Kotak Mahindra Bank | 18. | YES Bank Ltd.
3. | Bank of Baroda 11. | Dena Bank. 19. | Thane District Central Co-operative Bank.
4. | State Bank of India 12. | Corporation Bank 20. ggl:lf E;JJ-DIStnCt Central Co-operative
5. | Union Bank of India 13. | Canara Bank. o4 | Raigad District Central Co-operative Bank
6. | Bank of Maharashtra 14. | SVC Co-Op Bank Ltd " Ld.,
7. | IDBI Bank 15. | Axis Bank Ltd. 22. | Indusind Bank Ltd.,
8. | Bank of India 16. | ICICI Bank Ltd. 23. | RBL Bank Ltd.,

Statutory Auditors

M/s. Gogate & Co., Chartered Accountants

Concurrent / Internal Auditors

M/s. B. S. Korde & Company, Chartered Accountants, Kalwa, Thane & Other CA Firms of the Bank
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IR et ook, hfser Feees Teer) Twe, Tt foeet, 71, TehR 3Mge o feveh Teehi! T, HerTg s J0T,
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48th Annual Report - Year 2018-2019

Respected Members,

By invoking the sacred memories of founder Chairman of the Bank, late Shri. Gopinath Patil Saheb, on behalf
of the Board of Directors, | extend warm welcome to all of you. | am very glad to present this 48th Annual
Report for the year 2018-2019, Audited Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account for the year ended
31st March, 2019 duly certified by Statutory Auditors M/s. Gogate & Co.

Economic Scenario - Global

In the beginning of the calendar year U.S Fed projected series of rate hike and increase the rate twice at
their Federal Open Market Committee (FOMC) meet during the calendar year, to pull out inflation, and to
boost US economy. The benchmark 10 years US treasury yield was as low as 2.07% and it rose up to 3.24%
during the calendar year, accordingly advance economy increase their rate to maintain stability in advance
economy. As a result Fll started exiting from the Emerging Economy countries like India, Brazil etc which
further resulted in weakening of currency vis a vis USD, which was further affected with rising crude prices.

During the current financial year the Global financial market sentiment turned slowed down in the wake of
rising trade tensions, concerns about Brexit etc. As such there was a decline in sovereign yields in the US,
Germany and the UK. Credit spreads widened for corporate bonds in advanced economies (AEs) reflecting
receding growth optimism resulting shedding momentum and downside risks of overall global activity and
trade. Protracted trade tensions and concerns over Brexit have eroded business and consumer confidence
in major countries/ regions. On account of this the monetary policy authorities across the world have stepped
back from further tightening/ normalization and more recently a more accommodative stance is evident from
some central banks.

International crude oil prices have declined sharply from their October 2018 level. Even though they have
rebounded in recent months. Crude oil prices (Indian basket) fell from their peak of around US $ 85 a barrel
in early October 2018 to a low of around US $ 52 at end — December on the back of higher supplies and
a slowdown in global demand. Prices edged higher to average around US $ 67 during March, after the
Organization of the Petroleum Exporting Countries (OPEC) and Russia cut production beginning January
2019. Given the current demand- supply assessment and signals extracted from the future market, the
baseline scenario assumes crude oil prices at an average of US $ 67 per barrel during 2019-20. The
international development will have a bearing on the overall economic performance of India.

Economic Scenario: - India.

The Indian economy started the fiscal year 2018—-19 with a healthy 8.2 percent growth in the first quarter on
the back of domestic resilience. Growth eased to 7.3 percent in the subsequent quarter due to rising global
volatility, largely from financial volatility, normalized monetary policy in advanced economies, externalities
from trade disputes, and investment rerouting. Further, the Indian rupee suffered because of the crude price
shock, and conditions exacerbated as recovery in some advanced economies caused faster investment
outflows.

Goods and services tax (GST) implementation had an adverse, even if transient, effect on urban consumption
through loss of output and employment in the labour — intensive unorganized sector. Government expenditure
provided sustained support to aggregate demand, with a pick —up in pace in the second half. CPl inflation has
declined sharply since mid-2018, driven by the sustained fall in food inflation. Overall, CPI inflation fell from
3.7 percent in August — September 2018 to 2.6 percent in February 2019 after touching a low of 2 percent in
January 2019. The nominal exchange rate of the Indian rupee vis-a-vis the US dollar has appreciated from
its October level, after coming under sustained pressure during August — September 2018. An appreciation
of the Indian rupee by 5 percent could soften inflation by around 20 bps and lower growth by around 15 bps.
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espite softer growth, the Indian economy remains one of the fastest growing and possibly the least affected
by global turmoil. In fact, the effects of the aforementioned external shocks were contained in part by India’s
strong macroeconomic fundamentals and policy changes (including amendments to the policy/code related
to insolvency and bankruptcy, bank recapitalization, and foreign direct investment).

Indian Banking Sector: -

As per the data published by RBI, for the financial year 2018-2019, the overall growth in deposits stood at
9.50% and advances 14%, thus taking deposits in Banking industry to ¥ 122 lakh crore and advances at
% 95 lakh crore. During the FY 2018-19, the RBI increased Repo Rate twice in June 2018 and August 2018 by
25 bps, however, due to sharp fall in CPI inflation the same was reduced by 25 bps in the month of February
2019. In-spite of various challenges facing Banking industry, the management of stressed assets was
challenge, however the Banks were able to reduced its Gross NPA from 11.50% to 10.08%. The resolutions
under NCLT are giving some relief to the Banks. The RBI has removed 5 banks out of 11 banks which were
brought under Prompt Corrective Action (PCA). The RBI continued its support in recapitalizing PSU banks in
order to improve their capital adequacy requirements.

Future Outlook: -

With continuation of NDA government at centre, it is expected that the policies and decisions taken during
earlier tenor will continue. Post election results the financial market has responded positively. As on date the
10 years benchmark yields on Government Securities has decreased from 7.40% to below 7%. The financial
market is expecting further rate cuts to boost the sluggish economy and some reliefs to boosts exports. The
deposit and lending rates are expected to come down if the other financial indicators continues to remain
unchanged or improved.

Financial Performance Highlights of the Bank

At the above backdrop the financial performance of the Bank was reasonably satisfactory. The Business Mix
of the Bank stood at ¥ 6007.26 crore and net profit after tax of ¥ 34.59 crore.

Zin Crores.

Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018 Increase /decrease
No. of Members 97143 93104 4039
Business-mix 6007.26 5736.40 270.86
Deposits 3809.06 3529.48 279.58
Advances 2198.20 2206.92 -8.72
Gross Profit 97.43 96.20 1.23
Net Profit 34.59 43.04 -8.45
Share Capital 88.62 83.13 5.49
Working Capital 4522.64 4246.35 276.29
Reserves 434.52 400.62 33.90
Gross NPA 109.35 56.96 52.39
Net NPA 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
CRAR 18.27% 17.49% 0.78%

Deposits

During the financial year 2018-2019 total deposits of the Bank increased by ¥ 279.58 Crore by 7.92% against
increase of ¥ 549.70 crore during 2017-18.
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Zin Crores.
Types of Deposits 2018-19 % 2017-18 %
Current 370.47 9.73 331.92 9.40
Savings 1387.32 36.42 1246.86 35.33
Term 2051.27 53.85 1950.70 55.27
Total 3809.06 | 100.00 3529.48 | 100.00
CASA 1759.79 46.15 1578.78 44.73

The percentage of CASA deposits is slightly improved as compared to last year mainly on account of new
branches opened during the year and opening of new Saving and Current accounts. The Bank will continue
its efforts to maintain and improve the CASA component of the deposits. However, the CASA deposits of our
bank continued to be one of the highest in the industry.

Deposit Insurance

As per the Reserve Bank of India’s guidelines the Bank has insured its deposits with Deposit Insurance and
Credit Guarantee Corporation (DICGC) which covers deposits upto X 1 lakh per depositor.

Loans & Advances

Though the credit in Banking industry grew at 14% in FY 2018-19, the growth was not broad based. The
Banks core sector of lending to MSME are yet to show growth. The Banks also faced challenges by Small
Finance Banks and Payment Banks on account of innovative products offering. The advances of the Bank
came down from ¥ 2206.92 Crore (FY 2017-18) to ¥ 2198.20 Crore during the FY 2018-19. During the
financial year 2018-19 the overall disbursement of loans were lower than the disbursement of the previous
year. Further, the recoveries were more than these disbursement, as such the outstanding loans were lower
than previous year. As such the Credit / Deposit ratio stood at 57.71% as against 62.52% of the previous
year. Out of the total loans and advances of ¥ 2198.20 Crore, the loans to Priority Sector advances were
53.83% and Weaker Section advance were 10.68% of previous year’s. Your Bank has well defined Credit
Rating model which plays an important role in process of grant of Advances, ensuring careful scrutiny of
credit proposals. All out efforts are made to maintain good quality of Advances without sacrificing Net Interest
Margin.

Overdue & NPA Management

In-spite of all out efforts the Bank Gross Non Performing Assets increased from ¥ 56.96 Crore to ¥ 109.35
Crore in FY 2018-19. As stated earlier with overall sluggish market and implementation of GST has impacted
cash flows of certain industries further changes in Government Policies also affected working of certain
industries which resulted in increase in NPAs. Though the Gross NPA stood at 4.97% as against 2.58%
during FY 2018-19, the Bank is glad to inform to the members that the Bank was able to report net NPA at
0.00%.

Due to increase in Gross NPA, the bank has to make provision for Bad and Doubtful Debt of ¥ 29 Crore
for Financial Year 2018-19 compared to previous year provision of ¥ 4 Crore only. This has resulted into
significant impact on reduction in net profit for the current year as compared to previous year.

However, the total reserves / funds of the bank is increased by ¥ 33.90 Crore which has enhanced the
stability and overall credit worthiness of the bank.

As per the provisions of Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act and Rules the Board of Directors are
authorised to write off bad debts which are irrecoverable and bad debts. The Bank has obtained necessary
certificate from the Bank’s Statutory Auditors namely M/s. Gogate & Co to write-off advances for
¥ 313.21 lakh and the same has been written off from the Banks books of account as on March 31, 2019.
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The Bank would also like to state that, the Bank has recovered a sum of ¥ 20.53 Lakh towards earlier
year’s written off accounts during the current financial year. The members are requested to note the same.
The Bank is making all out efforts to reduce its NPA levels and necessary steps has been initiated in this
regards, the members are requested to take note of the same.
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Zin Crores.
Particulars 2018-19 (Amount) % 2017-18 (Amount) %
Gross NPA 109.35| 4.97 56.96 | 2.58
Net NPA 0.00 | 0.00 0.00| 0.00
Provision Requirement 22.59 18.04
Total Provisions made 109.35 83.48
Excess Provisions made 86.76 65.44
Total Advances 2198.20 2206.92
Coverage Ratio 100% 146.55%

Consequent upon obtaining Multi-State status by the bank, the bank can exercise its rights of recovery under
the provisions of The Securitization and Reconstruction of Financial Assets and Enforcement of Security
Interest Act, 2002 (SARFAESI). The Supreme Court has passed judgment in affirmity to publish photographs
of the defaulter borrowers and their guarantors in local newspaper and electronic media. The defaulting
members are requested to clear the overdue and co-operate the bank against such unpleasant recovery
measures.

Treasury Operations

Your Bank’s Treasury operations consist of SLR, Non- SLR, Fixed Deposits with Banks, Call Money
placements, Mutual Fund investment. The total investment portfolio of the bank was ¥ 1,891.55 Crore out
of which ¥ 1396.32 Crore are invested in Government Securities, and in other approved Securities. The
balance investments of ¥ 495.23 Crore are held in FDRs with Public Sector Banks, State Co-operative Bank
and District Central Co-operative Bank. The Bank is adhering to the RBI guidelines issued from time to time.
The investments are kept in SGL Account with RBI and in D-mat Account with Stock Holding Corporation.

With decrease in overall yield especially on Government Securities the provision required against securities
held under Available For Sale (AFS) and Held for Trading (HFT) portfolio has come down from ¥ 33.18 Crore
to ¥ 13.26 Crore. As such a sum of ¥ 19.92 Crore has been reversed to Profit and Loss Accounts. The
reversal of this provision is within the guidelines issued by The Reserve Bank of India on Investments.. The
Bank is holding adequate provision of 5% on its total holding under AFS and HFT portfolio as Investment
Fluctuation Reserve.

Building up high yielding investment portfolio is very important from long term perspective as such your Bank
is always on a look out for high yielding investment opportunities. Efforts and care is always being taken
to ensure that investment are secured and maturity profile maintained and efforts are taken to reduce the
duration of investment portfolio.

Profitability

For the reasons stated earlier, the Banks profits has come down from ¥ 43.04 Crore to ¥ 34.59 Crore during
the FY 2018-19.

g in Crores.

Particulars 2018-19 | 2017-18

Profit before tax and provision 97.43 96.20
Profit after tax and provision 34.59 43.04
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Appropriation of Profit

As per section 62 of Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, balance profit for the year 2018-19 available
for appropriation and distribution is ¥ 3459.51 lakh after tax. After adding balance profit for the year 2017-18,
the Board of Directors recommend the distribution of profit of ¥ 3459.72 lakh under section 63 of Multi State
Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 as follows:

% in Lakh.
Particulars Amount
Reserve Fund (25%) 864.93
Additional Reserve Fund for unforeseen losses (10%) 345.97
Dividend 12% (Recommended) 1008.11
Charity Fund 10.00
Software / Hardware Upgradation 20.00
Staff Welfare Fund 10.00
Dividend Equalisation Fund 25.00
Building fund 200.50
Golden Jubilee Fund 10.00
Co-operative Education Fund 34.60
Staff / Members & Employees Educational Fund 10.00
EX-Gratia & Bonus 691.38
Transfer to BDDR 229.00
Balance Profit C/F 0.23
Total 3459.72

Dividend

The Board of Directors are pleased to recommend dividend of 12% on pro-rata basis for the financial year
2018-19 after ploughing back sufficient profit for maintaining healthy capital adequacy ratio for future growth.

Capital Adequacy

Capital Adequacy is capital required against the Risk Weighted Assets which according to RBI guidelines
should be above 9% and preferably above 12% for Financially Sound and Well Managed Banks. The Banks
CRAR as on 31.03.2019 was 18.27% increased from 17.49% as on 31.03.2018. Out of this Tier — | capital
constitutes 15.82% of CRAR.

Meetings of the Board of Directors

During the year under review 18 Board meetings were held. Generally, meetings were attended by all the
Directors and all the decisions are taken unanimously. The Board works in professional manner to enhance
the trust of the public. As per the Bye-laws No. 43 of the Bank, we have constituted an Executive Committee
which generally meets once in a week to take decisions on all day to day issues. The Executive Committee is
empowered with requisite powers to take decisions. In addition to above, sub committees like Staff Committee,
Audit Committee and Recovery Committee also meet regularly and take delegated decisions.

Branch Expansion

During the financial year, the Bank has opened six new branches at (1) Malad (W), Mumbai, (2) Sakinaka,
Mumbai, (3) Digha, Navi Mumbai, (4) Pen, Raigad, (5) Shahu Putala, Ichalkaranji (6) Jaysingpur, Kolhapur.
This has resulted into total branches to 91.

As per Annual Business Plan for 2018-19, the bank has submitted proposal to RBI for giving approval to open
ten new branches. The same is still under consideration by RBI.
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During the year under review, we have shifted (1) Bhiwandi Branch, Thane, (2) Kasarvadavali Branch,
Thane and (3) Kharghar Branch, Navi Mumbai in own premises and (1) Kalbadevi Branch, Mumbai, (2)
Kalher Branch, Bhiwandi and (3) Kanjurmarg Branch, Mumbai in rented premises. The bank has also shifted
(1) Ulwe Branch on 22.04.2019 in own premises and (2) Madgaon Branch on 17.06.2019 in rented premises
for getting more business and giving better customer service. In addition to this, we have also 9 Off-site ATMs
for giving better customer service.

Non Banking Business

To increase the non banking income, the bank has entered into Corporate Agency agreement with TATA
AIG General Insurance Co. Ltd, Bajaj Allianz General Insurance Co. Ltd and National Insurance Co. Ltd for
General Insurance and Kotak Mahindra Life Insurance Company Ltd for Life Insurance business and also in
respect of Credit Life Insurance for insuring loan amount in case of any mishap with the borrower. As such
borrowers are requested to opt for this insurance policy in their own interest.

Foreign Exchange Business

The Bank has received Foreign Exchange Authorised Dealer Category - Il Licence (AD-Il) from Reserve
Bank of India. This has helped our customers to buy and sell foreign currencies from all our branches. During
the current financial year 2018-19, under the AD-Il Licence Bank has achieved a Foreign Currency Sale &
Purchase business turnover of ¥ 2.76 Crore as against previous year’s turnover of ¥ 1.94 Crore. The Bank
has an arrangement with other AD-I Banks for providing Forex products and services for its customers.

During the current financial year 2018-19 the Bank has handled and routed through other AD-I Banks
merchanting Forex business having turnover of ¥ 142.84 Crore as against previous year’s turnover of
% 109.98 Crore. Bank has earned Net earnings of ¥ 24.01 Lacs during the period under report as against
previous years earning of ¥ 17.38 Lacs under Foreign Exchange Business. The bank has also received
permission to open and maintain NRE Accounts in select 18 branches.

Information Technology and Digital Banking

As you all are aware that Digital and emerging technologies are rapidly evolving and becoming integral in
shaping our daily lives. At GP Parsik, we are banking on innovations that will provide our retail customers and
corporate clients superior and efficient services, coupled with unparalleled customer experience. Your Bank
is offering all the Digital Products at Par with other leading Banks. | am happy to inform the share holders
that the usage of Banks digital platform is on increasing trend whether it is Rupay Debit Cards of varied
features, UPI, BHIM or Bharat Bills Pay. The transactional Internet Banking offered to Retail and Corporate
Customers is being used efficiently by many of Banks clients and trend is increasing day by day. Further,
Banks Mobile Banking App with new look is popular amongst most of our customers. As a green initiative
Bank is introducing green PIN for ATM cards, e-Statement to all the customers who have register email
IDs. And Bank has also launched cKYC to enable on-boading of customers without hassle of multiple KYC
documents.

The customers can also update their Aadhar number on this interactive website. The bank has renewed
ISO 27001 — 2013 certificate during the year thereby maintaining the standard of technology adoption at
International level highly secured. To take preventive measures for Disaster Management the bank regularly
takes mock trial at Disaster site Pune successfully. The bank has also appointed a reputed firm as “IT
Security Consultant” to guide us to prevent threats from external sources to our IT infrastructure. The bank
has obtained HTTPS Security Certificate for this website. The bank is sending various preventive messages
to its customers about not to share any confidential information about their accounts although it is pretended
that the information is required by the bank officials.

The Bank is in process of implementation of required infrastructure and updates its software’s as per the
new guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India on Cyber Security. It is the policy of the Bank not to
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compromise on security aspects of day to day banking to ensure safety of database of its customers. Your
Bank shall continue in its efforts to provide excellence in operations through effective I.T. products resulting
into reduction in the turnaround time and extended benefits to your Bank’s customers. RBI has also recently
published various reports and necessary steps are being taken by all the parties involved in digital payment
gateways to push and encourage digital payments.

Human Resources

The Human Resources Department plays an important role in maximizing employee performance by
developing their personal and organizational skills, knowledge and ability to deal with the challenging
situations. Your Bank takes various initiatives to empower its employees with required skills and knowledge.
The Bank organizes various in-house training programmes at its training centre at Koparkhairne equipped
with latest technology infrastructure. Besides this the Bank also deputes staff members to other well known
training colleges such as NIBM, CAB etc.

The Bank has prepared detailed Manual of Instructions on Deposits, Loans, Services, IT and Account
Functions at Branches and Head Office. We are also imparting training to all the staff members of the
bank. This will enhance the knowledge and skill of the bank employees in the customer service and taking
quick decisions. During the year 41 training sessions covering 728 staff and 5 external training covering
8 officials were conducted and organized on different types of subject such as KYC, Forex Business, System
Audit, Credit marketing, performance appraisal, Clean Note Policy, Team Building, Customer Service, Mobile
& Internet Banking etc. The bank has maintained cordial relation with the employees. We are thankful to
GP Parsik Bank Employees and Officers Association for providing full support and co-operation to improve
customer service and productivity.

Corporate Governance

The success of the institution is depending upon its governance. The bank has allotted branches for effective
branch control under the supervision of Assistant General Managers. The regular meetings of the Heads of
various departments at Head Office and Assistant General Managers are conducted to deal the administrative
matters. The meetings of ALCO Committee of the executives of the Bank are conducted on regular basis.
The Bank has formed an Audit Committee consisting of the directors who are Banking Experts as per the
requirement of the RBI. These committees meet regularly. This has helped in ensuring transparency in
financial statements and protecting shareholder interest.

Corporate Social Responsibility

(1)  The Bank acknowledges its social responsibilities by donating permissible percentage of net profit to
Social Organisations. During the year, the bank donated X 9,35,000/- to 11 organizations who are
committed for social causes.

(2) A Blood Donation Camp was organized on 7th November, 2018 at its Head Office, Kalwa, Thane,
by GP Parsik Banks Employees & Officers Association.

(3) The bank also organized Free Medical Check-up Camp for members above 45 years of age on
7th November, 2018 at its Head Office, Kalwa, Thane.

(4)  The bank has also given financial help of ¥ 36,000/- to 14 students for education to the dependents of
the members.

(5)  The bank has given ¥ 2,55,000/- to 23 shareholders towards medical assistance during the year.

(6)  The Bank arranges cricket tournament every year for the employees.
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Afforestation : The Bank’s founder Chairman, Late Shri. Gopinath S.Patil, had immensely contributed
for environmental, social, educational and other important sectors. He has inspired many of his
associates for forestation. Along with them and with the help of Sahakar Bazar Kalwa, more than
1.5 lakh trees are being planted on Parsik Hill. The bank has also planted trees on both sides of the
road at Kalwa, Vitawa and Parsik Nagar which gives pleasant view to all of us. Today forestation is the
necessity to contain Global Warming.

Inspection and Audit

Smt. Shailaja Kademani, Assistant General Manager and Chief Inspecting Officer, RBI along with her
colleagues Mr. P. Anand, Manager, Mr. Yogeshwar Bhamra, Manager and Mr. M.G.Khadgi, Asst Manager
have completed inspection of the bank for the year 2017-18 and have offered valuable guidance. For the
year under review, Statutory Auditors M/s. Gogate & Co., have completed the Statutory audit of the bank
and have given Audit Classification “A”. All branches of the Bank are placed under Concurrent/Internal Audit
system through well experienced Chartered Accountant Firms and also covered under Internal Inspection by
Bank Officials.

The Board of Directors recommend M/s V. H. Jajoo & Company, Chartered Accountants as Statutory
Auditors for the financial year 2019-20.

The resolution for their appointment will be moved under Agenda item No. 7 of the notice.
Obituary

We deeply mourn the death of members, customers, staff, well wishers and soldiers martyred who passed
away during the year under report.

Achievements and Awards

The Maharashtra Urban Co-Operative Banks Federation has given ‘Best Bank’ Award in the category of
Deposits of above ¥ 3,000/- Crore Banks during 2017-18.
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GOGATE & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Office No. 107, 1st floor, Punit Apartments,
Opp. Modi Ganpati Mandir, 526,

Narayan Peth, Pune — 30.

To

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Under Section 31 of The Banking Regulation Act 1949 and Section 73 (4) of the
Multi State Co-op Societies Act 2002 and Rule 27 of Multi State Co-op Societies Rules 2002)

The Members,
GP Parsik Sahakari Bank Ltd
Kalwa, Thane

Report on the Financial Statements

1.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the ‘GP PARSIK SAHAKARI BANK LTD., Kalwa, Thane’ which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2019 and the Statement of Profit and Loss and the cash flow statement for
the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. The returns of Head
Office and 64 branches audited by us (by visit at branches as well as from centralized platform) and returns of other branches
audited by concurrent auditors of respective branches are incorporated in these financial statements. As informed to us by
the management, Bank has not received any specific guidelines from Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies with respect
to selection of branches to be covered under audit. The branches covered by us account for 89.36 percent of advances,
89.22 percent of deposits, 84.63 percent of interest income and 87.03 percent of interest expenses.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

2.

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements in accordance with Banking Regulation Act 1949
(AACS), the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the guidelines issued by the National Bank for Agricultural
and Rural Development, the Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies, the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, the
Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002 (as applicable) and accounting principles generally accepted in India so far as
applicable to Banks. This responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation of the financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3.

5.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the Bank’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

6.

Subject to our comments and observation contained in Audit Memorandum (HO report and LFAR ) enclosed herewith, In our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said accounts together with the
notes thereon give the information required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (AACS), the Multi State Co-op. Societies Act
2002 and the Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002 (as applicable) and guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India
and the Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies , in the manner so required for the bank and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(i) inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Bank as at 31st March, 2019;
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in the case of the Profit and Loss Account of the profit for the year ended on that date; and

(iii) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Matters

7. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms “A” and “B” respectively of the Third
Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the Multi State Co-op. Societies Act 2002 and the Multi State Co-operative
Societies Rules, 2002.

8. As required by Section 73(4) of the Multi State Co-op. Societies Act 2002 and subject to our comments and observations
contained in the Audit Report and LFAR of even date, we report that:

(@)

(b)

9. As

We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary
for the purpose of our audit and have found them to be satisfactory;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as appears from our
examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have been received from the
branches;

The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice, have been within the powers of the Bank;
The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account and the returns;

The reports on the accounts of the branches audited by us/audited by branch concurrent auditors have been forwarded
to us and have been properly dealt with in preparing this report;

The accounting standards adopted by the bank are consistent with those laid down by accounting principles generally
adopted in India so far as applicable to Banks;

In our opinion and according to the information given to us, we have not noticed any material impropriety or irregularity in
the expenditure or in the realization of money due to the bank;

per the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the books of account and other records,

we have come across following instances which need to be reported under Rule 27 (3) of Multi State Co-operative Societies
Rules 2002

a.

Place:

During course of audit, we have generally not come across transactions which appear to be contrary to the provisions of Act,
Rules or the bye laws of the Bank;

During course of audit, we have generally not come across material and significant transactions, which appear to be
contrary to the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India and National Bank for agriculture and rural development.

The following monies due to the Bank appeared to be bad or doubtful of recovery against which a provision of
T 3713.33 lakhs is made in the books of accounts. Advances categorized as doubtful assets of ¥ 3400.20 lakhs and loss
assets of ¥ 313.13 lakhs as per prudential norms are considered as doubtful of recovery.

As per information provided to us and to the best of our knowledge, total loan outstanding (including Non Fund based) to the
members of the board was ¥ 17.92 lakhs which were sanctioned against FDR. The accounts were fully secured and standard.

During course of audit, we have generally not come across any violation of guidelines, conditions etc. issued by the Reserve
Bank of India or National Agriculture and Rural Development by any co-operative Bank. However for specific comments
kindly refer detail Audit report and LFAR and Annexure to LFAR

To the best of our knowledge, no other matters have been specified by the Central Registrar, which require reporting under this Rule.

For Gogate and Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN (124144W)

Kalwa, Thane CA UV Gogate

Date : 26 June, 2019 Partner

M. No. (109574)
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faqir 3 ¢ A, 0 ¢ R W@ AWI-4d1eT T

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2019

(% in Lakhs)
EXPENDITURE ; @ SCHEDULE 31st MARCH  31st MARCH
ufifyre 2019 2018
3 3
INTEREST PAID ON DEPOSITS / BORROWINGS
Sdl @ FetiaRie feetet =t 1 21769.00 18482.00
SALARY AND ALLOWANCES / GB&dRI WIR, 2 5487.19 4690.12
BOARD OF DIRECTORS FEES / JdTctebid 3T a1 4.02 4.22
RENT, RATES, TAXES & INSURANCE / &1/, &< g fdaT 3 1769.35 1648.29
LEGAL & PROFESSIONAL FEES / BRIGI d ARG el Ych 66.14 107.35
POSTAGE & TELEPHONE EXPENSES / €UIel,dR d cfcThlel 3 4 297.47 220.43
AUDIT FEES / f&2ld qureft grep 107.93 81.63
DEPRECIATION ON FIXED ASSETS / FAICTHGIARIA EART 5 1178.72 1104.52
PRINTING , STATIONERY & ADVERTISEMENT EXPENSES /
BULS, oIl 4 SIfERId 6 327.07 414.24
CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES / Splegagaicl 3 120.69 126.30
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES / IR 3 7 1586.59 1190.33
PROVISIONS / a= gl 8 4343.77 3615.83
PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX / 3RI&R R 1940.00 1700.00
BAD DEBTS WRITTEN OFF / §8Id o fefcilAd 313.21 0.00
NET PROFIT TRANSFERRED TO BALANCE SHEET / folccs =TI 3459.51 4304.55
TOTAL / TRUI < 42770.66 37689.81
Place : Parsik Nagar As per my report of even date

Kalwa, Thane -400 605. M/s B.S.Korde & Co.
Date : 26" June 2019 Chartered Accountants
Sd/-
CAB. S. Korde
Proprietor
(Member No 14688)
FRN.125532W
(Internal Auditors)
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Partner
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fair 3 ¢ A, 0 ¢ R 3T AGWI-d1eT T

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2019

(% in Lakhs)
INCOME / STHT SCHEDULE = 31st MARCH  31st MARCH
qffye 2019 2018
k4 g

INTEREST RECEIVED ON LOANS & INVESTMENTS 9 37217.86 33990.52
fHoAICIl I - PBolidsiel 4 SdidR I
DIVIDEND ON SHARES / SI3R1d3 1T cla1iel 0.41 0.41
COMMISSION / Bl 10 673.27 677.61
SHARE TRANSFER FEE / H] idR YT Ych 0.02 0.04
LOCKER RENT & SAFE CUSTODY CHARGES / 85.18 82.66
FAIBT S g AP HIcs!
OTHER INCOME / $aT 3c0eed 11 1104.81 919.39
EXCESS PROV. OF EARLIER YEARS IDR WRITTEN BACK 1992.16 0.00
Qi JdaUeh TARI ST dReg do1 el
PROFIT ON SALE OF DEAD STOCK / 8832k fdebId3 e oWl 0.00 0.71
PROFIT ON INVESTMENT SOLD / Jddu[e fIebiasict STl 743.50 758.99
BAD DEBTS WRITTEN OFF RECOVERED / 20.53 17.69
fefcif¥aa gfsa wol agett
DEFFERED TAX ASSETS / {88 S 313 3.98 18.41
EXCESS PROV OF BDDR(UPTO 2006) WRITTEN BACK 0.00 1177.29
gf=d a HerRid el feteliedlet Sl dRqe URd (Jed 2008 YdrED)
EXCESS PROV ON IMPAIRED ASSET WRITTEN BACK 0.00 46.09
SUSTE 3TACRIS SRl RS Ud
EXCESS PROV. OF INCOME TAX WRITTEN BACK / 615.73 0.00
SIGT 3R RS WRd
BAD DEBTS PROV. WRITTEN BACK / 313.21 0.00
gfed @ HeIR¥d Bel fetelidical dRqge w=a
TOTAL / TguT 42770.66 37689.81

For GP Parsik Sahakari Bank Ltd.,
(Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

Shri. Uday A. Shetye
C.E.O

Shri. Narayan G. Gawand
Vice Chairman

Shri. Ranijit G. Patil
Chairman
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Schedules Forming Part of Profit & Loss Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2019
f&atie 39 AR, 209 ¢ 3R BT diel GIERE! uRidre

(Zin Lakhs)

SCHEDULE /uf3férse 31st March 2019 31st March 2018

z 3z
SCHEDULE - 1 INTEREST PAID ON DEPOSITS / BORROWINGS / Uf¥f3re 9. &t q Pofiadiel <t
INTEREST PAID ON DEPOSITS / 3diciet feeiet =Imet 21769.00 18482.00
TOTAL / TgRoT 21769.00 18482.00
SCHEDULE - 2 SALARY & ALLOWANCES / IRf31 2. $oER BIR, Hal
STAFF SALARY & ALLOWANCES / G{aR} WoIR q 87l 4389.38 4048.67
STAFF PROVIDENT FUND CONTRIBUTION / SeTarR! e1fasy forell siererel 364.69 357.81
PROVIDENT FUND CHARGES / Ui 188 s deid 23.54 31.92
STAFF TRAINING CHARGES / shaTaIR] Uf3I810T BRI 4.36 2.99
LABOUR WELFARE CHARGES / i& deTih3iR 3d 0.51 0.46
STAFF INSURANCE / a3 et 103.92 63.79
GRATUITY CONTRIBUTION (L.I.C) / I defel fetelt (Tet.3mRRd.) 600.79 184.48
TOTAL / TgZoT 5487.19 4690.12
SCHEDULE - 3 RENT, RATES, TAXES & INSURANCE / URfdre 3. 311, &3 a faem
RENT, RATES & TAXES / 4I1& d &2 1025.25 980.35
INSURANCE / faatt 386.79 333.17
PROFESSION TAX / dHIRIGT 0.03 0.03
ELECTRICITY CHARGES / fdoi fafet 353.73 331.52
WATER CHARGES / UIvdId falet 3.55 3.22
TOTAL / TgUT 1769.35 1648.29
SCHEDULE - 4 POSTAGE & TELEPHONE EXPENSES / TR 8. UIel, dR d Sfethle 3w
POSTAGE / WISl [ 11,50 767
TELEPHONE EXPENSES / 2feT®ld /=1 2754 35.00
LEASE LINE ANNUAL CHARGES / {121 o<l anftfe ameia 258.43 177.76
TOTAL / TEHUT 297.47 220.43
SCHEDULE - 5 DEPRECIATION ON FIXED ASSETS / IR « . AlcTAcaR el THRT
BUILDING / SHRd 321.31 291.80
VEHICLE / dlg<l 27.65 30.23
FURNITURE & FIXTURES / BfolR @ ftberae 300.65 277.70
LIBRARY / drdeler 0.08 0.10
COMPUTER / S0I0Ic6 529.03 504.69
TOTAL / TgoT 1178.72 1104.52
SCHEDULE - 6 PRINTING, STATIONERY & ADVERTISEMENT EXPENSES / TRRIE & .5Ur, tioraeml g Siied 3r
PRINTING & STATIONERY EXPENSES / 8UTs d SRRl 3@ 125.44 165.85
ADVERTISEMENTS / SlIf&=Td 182.61 229.73
SAHAKAR & PRACHAR / J&6R d TR 19.02 18.66
TOTAL / TEYI 327.07 414.24
SCHEDULE - 7 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENCES / TR f31ee (0. HJHIEIROT 3=
SERVICE TAX / Afe2H T 0.00 55.82
DEAD STOCK WRITE OFF / 28 ik Isc 3ib 0.07 0.00
LBT / UeTell 26.40 0.00
TRAVELLING EXPENSES / a1 31 10.95 16.39
VEHICLE EXPENSES / @lg<l 3d 38.81 33.99
MISC. OFFICE EXPENSES / {52 cpies prIfeRile =, 152.09 135.26
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE / fdb3cples g5 30.58 24.32
SPECIAL / ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING EXP. / IfSieb / fd9iy Jdiezor Je1r 3 1.99 2.99
SERVICING CHARGES / Afe& {01 el 389.84 304.05
MICR CHEQUE PROC. CHARGES / ARI: dcb TIAfH0T dreid 23.95 29.80
SECURITY SERVICE CHARGES / Afd T T 22045 208.32
ATM CARD CHARGES / U.€].Ud1.&1E dord 79.13 250
CCIL MEMBERSHIP FEE / HI31=—IUet A=forg Bl 0.39 20.99
BRANCH OPENING EXPENSES / 9ISl 3€HIeel 3 6.65 12.39
COMPUTER LICENSE RENEWAL / F0ToRb CTRRIeH SdeticRol 35.08 30.02
CCIL SETTLEMENT CHARGES / f31. f31. 31=I. Tel. e asid 3.34 15.37
ADVISORY CHARGES / HcelPIR dloid 0.00 2.06
IMPS CHARGES / 3I. T, 4. TH. dretd 213 0.30
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(% in Lakhs )

SCHEDULE /uf3fétse 31st March 2019  31st March 2018

z z
SWACHH BHARAT CESS / Tcees HIRd A 0.00 3.58
KRISHI KALYAN CESS / il Se=IIoT A 0.00 2.40
OTHER BANK CHARGES / Sa< J dloid 0.10 1.75
CIBIL CHARGES / f3afaet el 10.71 9.80
LOSS ON AMORTIZATION GSEC HTM / (HTM) SRR AFIciel TRIRT 15.39 1.82
COMMISION ON UTILITY BILL PAYMENT / faifciel Jarier falctia et Bfetere 0.00 049
IGST, CGST, SGST EXPENSES / 3TRIGITE!, El, TElivEl 3 328.01 250.21
UPI CHARGES / JUI31RI e 0.96 0.21
ECS PROCESSING CHARGES / 21U URIRHIT geh 0.02 0.04
BG/LC COMMISSION EXPENSES / fareil/Tetelt spfdiera 6.67 18.34
FOREX COMMISSION EXPENSES & OTHER CHARGES / UZeb 1 Tetel i d fbeebles 3 15.33 6.47
CRIF CHARGES / CRIF 3d 0.25 0.65
COMPENSATION ON CARD TXN / CARD TXN R U 0.39 0.00
AEPS CHARGES / AEPS To{d 0.15 0.00
LOSS ON SALE OF DEAD STOCK / 253 fdsblaiet dlel 30.16 0.00
PRIOR PERIOD ITEM / G4 STeTiaelan 34 12,62 0.00
EXPERIAN CHARGES / URAURI31d ot 0.05 0.00
IMPAIRED ASSETS WRITTEN OFF / 2318 313e foreifad 143.93 0.00
TOTAL / TEHUT 1586.59 1190.33
SCHEDULE - 8 PROVISIONS / URT ¢ . TRgal
AMOUNT PROVIDED FOR BAD & DOUBTFUL DEBTS / T JeIf¥rd Pl felelt e 2900.00 400.00
VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT SCHEME / T8 fordet 0.00 20.73
CONTINGENT PROV. AGAINST DEPRECIATION N INVESTMENT / JjddU[ch S-I- 1A=l 31BRAP dRGa 0.00 3035.10
SPECIAL RESERVE FUND (Section 36 (1) (viii) of IT Act.,1961)
T9rc] f3g1e B (Section 36 (1) (viii) of IT Act., 1961) 80.00 60.00
STANDARD ASSET PROVISION / 3cUIGds fSigofiad! Hetrel avae 0.00 100.00
DEPRECIATION OF GSEC AFS/HFT / GSEC AFS/HFT TRIcl SR-IRI 1363.77 0.00
TOTAL / TEHUT 4343.77 3615.83
SCHEDULE - 9 INTEREST RECEIVED ON LOANS & INVESTMENTS /
gRfdree ¢. fHosTeret &ret - Beifadiel g Sdiadia
LOANS / Solid el 2431553 23528.10
DEPOSITS & INVESTMENTS / it @ Jjddv[eblaR el 12902.33 10462.42
TOTAL / Tgot 37217.86 33990.52
SCHEDULE - 10 COMMISSION / uf3fdre 9 0. sf3erT
B.D.COMMISSION / &l ). a1t e 0.06 2.16
INSURANCE COMMISSION / faetr sbfdtera 48.49 30.77
OTHER / 3c2 423.86 541.95
ATM CARD COMMISSION / T. f&. Tt e e 101.40 2055
PAN CARD COMMISSION / Tl pTS hfd19lel 0.00 0.01
COMMISSION ON SMS BANKING / U, UH. UH, Blerd 99.36 82.15
COMMISSION ON PAYTM / UElud Bfier 0.10 0.02
TOTAL / TgUT 673.27 677.61
SCHEDULE - 11 OTHER INCOME / URf3Tee 9 9. 3= 3cU==.
PROCESSING CHARGES / TIAf01 Treid 181.12 169.01
ECS / NEFT PROCESSING CHARGES /5. f31. T / T4l. 5. U®. 2! U0 amid 047 0.48
CERSAI CHARGES / RIS doid 1.25 3.34
MISC RECEIPTS / fcpecblcs STamm 13257 146.27
SERVICE CHARGES & OTHERS / AfeeH Toid g S 667.02 490.14
RBI REVERSE REPO INTEREST INCOME A/C / 3R SI3IRI S5l 30! 1ot 3c0s! J1d 0.00 78.96
INTEREST ON INCOME TAX REFUND / 31RIcB2. Rl 1] drot 0.00 13.91
EXPERIAN CHARGES / URAUR131 doid 0.00 0.02
EQUIFAX CHARGES / TfcRIB T 0.04 0.18
PRE CLOSURE CHARGES / jad Jddg aroid 65.77 0.07
PROFIT ON SALE OF NON BANKING ASSET / SllcTalfchol HICIHI fehIaR et STl 0.00 17.01
EQUITABLE MORTGAGE EXECUTION CHARGES / Sfdacdet Hiofel UaRIaRIE! rei 5.61 0.00
ACH NACH MANDATE PROCESSING CHARGES / ACH NACH de2¢ WIAffor 8.16 0.00
ACH NACH DEBIT RETURN CHARGES / ACH NACH 2fde f3ed areia 42.80 0.00
TOTAL / TgoT 1104.81 919.39
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GP PARSIK SAHAKARIBANK LTD

(Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st March, 2019
faqiar 3¢ U, 20 ¢ ] WY AR TAH

(% in Lakhs)
CAPITAL & LIABILITIES ; YT Wigaol d Ul SCHEDULE 31st MARCH 31st MARCH
Tfifyre 2019 2018
4 4

SHARE CAPITAL / 9T 8figdel A 8861.85 8313.96
RESERVE FUND & OTHER RESERVES / I30d q 3R felell B 43452.77 40062.43
DEPOSITS / 3dI C 380906.14  352948.00
BILLS FOR COLLECTION( As per Contra) /
e feet ot sy 39.88 54.51
INTEREST PAYABLE ON DEPOSITS / Sdig3Icl 30l 3RIeicl &6l 10759.02 10006.05
OTHER LIABILITIES / a% auft D 4824.86 9000.06
OVERDUE INT RESERVE (NPA) (As per Contra) /
epId 6l ARG (<A1 SIIe] Gl 1784.65 1035.16
CURRENT YEAR PROFIT / TIc] auidl <%l E 3459.72 4304.58
TOTAL / THUI 3 454088.89  425724.75
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES / a1 <oft M 17109.71 10285.73

Place : Parsik Nagar
Kalwa, Thane -400 605.
Date : 26" June 2019

M/s B.S.Korde & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Sd/-

CA B. S. Korde
Proprietor

(Member No 14688)
FRN.125532W
(Internal Auditors)
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As per my report of even date

M/s Gogate & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Sd/-
CA U. V. Gogate
Partner

(Member No 109574)

FRN. 124144W
(Statutory Auditors)




/ / GP PARSIK SAHAKARIBANK LTD

(Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st March, 2019
faqiar 3 ¢ W, R0 2] WX AT TAh (2in Lakhs)

PROPERTY & ASSETS / ATeHT & JUft SCHEDULE = 31st MARCH  31st MARCH
gfifyre 2019 2018
4 4

CASH / 3= F 22401.52 25225.83
BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS / ddbdilet foleetds G 54202.43 31041.10
MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE (CBLO)

HAPR Ao% IR (FHell 31C Blel) 0.00 3496.71
INVESTMENTS / Jjddv]d H 139631.92  123222.87
LOANS & ADVANCES / fectell ot | 219820.03  220692.32
INTEREST RECEIVABLE / 30l &I[el J 6312.70 6918.41
FIXED ASSETS / BRIF d FRI[AR HAleTeHc K 6900.58 6457.58
OTHER ASSETS / SaR figoft L 2991.04 7552.64
BILLS RECEIVABLE (As per Contra) / G¢lHdl falet (G IS GI0)) 39.88 54.51
NPA INT. RBLE (As per Contra) / I&hid @Il dRqg (301 dTo GHIoT) 1784.65 1035.16
BRANCH ADJUSTMENT / 2TRA S[eaaoft 4.14 27.62
TOTAL / T 454088.89  425724.75

For GP Parsik Sahakari Bank Ltd.,
(Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

Shri. Uday A. Shetye Shri. Narayan G. Gawand Shri. Ranijit G. Patil
C.E.O Vice Chairman Chairman
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/ / GP PARSIK SAHAKARIBANK LTD

(Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

Schedules Forming Part of Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2019.

fe<lics 39 AR, 209 ¢ 3T dIddc TGB! IR, (Yin Lakhs )
SCHEDULE / uf3férse 31st March 31st March
2019 2018
z z

SCHEDULE A - SHARE CAPITAL / URf3Tee - A 31T Hisdd

AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL / 3iftebd 31T a1isdel 50,000.00  50,000.00

(100000000 Shares of ¥ 50/- each) /

(YIB! 2 50/- T 100000000 A3T)

ISSUED SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP CAPITAL / GI¢T Slictel 3T afisdel 8861.85 8313.96

17723709 Shares of Z 50/- each / (IbI T 50/- A 17723709 A3TH)

(Previous Year 16627929 Shares of ¥ 50/- each) /

(@Rl au - YIh! % 50/- T 16627929 A3R)

INDIVIDUALS / 3fckice  7355.18

OTHERS / 3% 1506.67

CO-OP INSTITUTION / J&ebIR] Jll --

SCHEDULE B- RESERVE FUND & OTHER RESERVES / URf3ree - B 3=l g gz feoreht

RESERVE FUND / J19TSIcb! 10603.94 9491.34

BUILDING FUND / $31Rd forelt 6533.44 6022.69

DIVIDEND EQUI. FUND / SI81i9T JaIb 0T foreft 645.14 625.14

BAD & DOUBTFUL DEBTS RESERVE / H3IR*Id d geId dol fefell 1093576  8348.96

CONTINGENT PROVISION AGAINST STANDARD ASSETS /

3G [SEoNAR HHR dGE 955.00 955.00

MEMBERS WELFARE FUND / J31I¢ el forell 334.03 327.08

EMPLOYEES WELFARE FUND / Jdeb &bl forelt 81.69 91.07

CHARITY FUND / 811G forelt 250.38 234.73

DIRECTORS TRANING FUND / 3aIcTes Ufdreror fereft 20.05 20.88

CONTIGENCY RESERVE / fd9Iy 311ep337ep forelt 3946.19 3946.19

INVESTMENT FLUCTATION RESERVE (IFR) / JJddU[d 3R fefell (3RITB3IR) 3786.69 3184.18

INVESTMENT DEPRECIATION RESERVE (IDR) / Jddv[db BRI fofell (31=1.81.31R.) 1326.50 3318.67

UPGRADATION OF SOFTWARE/HARDWARE FUND / 3T098 JAMFed3RR | EEd3R b8 1027.00  1015.00

GOLDEN JUBLEE FUND / JdUl HEIcd fotell 160.00 155.00

IMPAIRED ASSETS RESERVE(TRF-ICH) / I3 31dcd Relé (TRF-ICH) 4.10 4.10

SPECIAL RESERVE FUND / U2Ic1 321 WS (Section 36(1)(viii)of IT Act, 1961) 942.31 862.31

EDU. FUND FOR MEMBERS, DIRECTORS EMPOLYEES /

forerur forehl (et JIE, Jddb) 110.59 100.59

ADDL. RES FUND FOR UNFORSEEN LOSSES / dléld 31[bRHdb diel JId folel 1773.13 1342.67

IMPAIRED ASSETS RESERVE - NON BANKING / 16.83 16.83

Ib10] AR T I 3R AlCTHIBRdl TR foreht

TOTAL / TRUIT 4345277  40062.43

SCHEDULE C - DEPOSITS / UR¥fdre - ¢ &t

REINVESTMENT / am%gt dt 128111.80  117219.52

FIXED DEPOSIT / 3I&d od JId 2080142  19523.74

MONTHLY INTEREST DEPOSIT / AR 6l 34 32079.05  27028.64

QUARTERLY INTEREST DEPOSIT / [deII2] =I1e Aietel 19805.80  27803.94

RECURRING DEPOSIT / 3dd a4t 4328.45 3492.77
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/ / GP PARSIK SAHAKARIBANK LTD

(Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

(¥ in Lakhs)
SCHEDULE / gf3fire 31st March 31st March
2019 2018
z z

DAILY DEPOSIT SCHEME / 31c4 &[id felcaifereft 132.01 109.69
SMALL SAVING DEPOSIT / 31T Sdd Sl ASTel 6.29 5.73
CURRENT A/C INDIVIDUAL / TIc]. &<t Jfdkisp 35391.56  31766.00
CURRENT A/C SOCIETY / TIc] &dl TRl 1655.90 1426.85
SAVING A/C INDIVIDUAL / §ad it dfckics 128831.35 116378.84
SAVING A/C SOCIETY / Sad Sl JZRIl 3307.03 2809.19
MATURED DEPOSIT / 3lad Huete odl 645548  5383.09
TOTAL / TRUIR 380906.14 352948.00
SCHEDULE D- OTHER LIABILITIES / Uf¥fSTee - D 3a= 2oft
DIVIDEND PAYABLE / ARTCM o do3] o3Ie1izl 152.38 123.14
AUDIT FEES PAYABLE / &9l durteig w! 24.60 26.15
SUNDRY CREDITORS / fd53cples 2oft 207.73 251.16
SHARE SUSPENSE / 9131 31lIe1d 16.67 13.74
SUNDRY RECEIPTS / fd53chlcs SIaI 18.74 16.06
LOCKER RENT / cllcpT IS 46.03 48.23
RETENTION MONEY / 3¢=erel #1ell 100.63 103.97
TD.S. /3138103 0.00 114.91
PROVISION FOR LEAVE ENCASHMENT / 31fS{d T6l WIR 0.00 160.22
BONUS & EX.GRATIA / Glsi d HATIIE 3feIaTel 0.00 0.24
ANAMAT ACCOUNT / 3TeITdd FId 83.16 0.00
R.C.PENDING ENTRIES PAYABLE / 3T . 31.USI9T Usd] UUTeT 8.74 10.19
EDUCATION FUND / 318107 foreft 25.30 25.30
INCOME TAX PROVISION / 3T-IBR A4S 1940.00 5718.87
PAY ORDER / T 3183 ZId 896.22 1493.35
ICHALKARANJI BANK SHARES / JHAG 10T 81iSdd] - SAcIb2oll 141.31 141.31
GRATUITY FUND / JdI ddd foreft 599.73 84.48
N.F.S./POS / IMPS / ABB- NEFT / RTGS SETTLEMENT /
Tel. U6. TA./4. 31 TH./3R. TA. 4. UA./U. &, &l. - Ue 8 UF ¢Y/31R &1 st v JAecreie 52.58 64.79
POS SETTLEMENT (RUPAY) / 3. . 311. TH. Jectdic 121.39 72.52
TD INT ECS/NEFT/ &Y. 1./ 3R Tdl. €1 / 5. 3. T / U4 5. U®. & 410 123.78
DEFFERED TAX LIABILITY / 808 Sad cIR-If<elid] 235.13 239.11
BORROWER NOMINAL MEMBER / oic]R allidfele] AHHS 5.13 5.48
GUARANTOR NOMINAL MEMBER / SIIfSTeIEIR Silftelel JRIE 4.03 4.20
INS PREMIUM FROM SALARY / WIRTdI {JaT &t 4.29 0.00
NEFT/Td. $. UG. . 29.45 25.51
ADVANCE LOCKER RENT / 31PII3> {1 0.00 0.96
BBPS SETTLEMENTA/C/ dl.dl.Ul. T Jccreic 1.31 3.49
WORK CONTRACT TAX /aafﬁ Plogdc TR 0.10 0.10
FAMILY PENSION / oIl 9.11 8.88
PROVIDENT FUND/@aﬁg@I ferafz foreht 54.78 50.77
SUSPENSE A/C / J30H FId 0.00 0.90
SALARY POSTING A/C / JcT<] TIEEI0T J1d 0.05 0.57
IGST,CGST,SGST,GST PAYABLE / IGST,CGST,SGST,GST 20l 20.70 67.68
SPECIAL RECOVERY SALES OFICER / fd9ISeRycll Siferbr 20.00 0.00
PRO. TAX FROM SALARY / PIRTERIS U, T 147 0.00
TOTAL / TRUIT 4824.86 9000.06
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/ / GP PARSIK SAHAKARIBANK LTD

(Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

(¥ in Lakhs )
SCHEDULE / giR1rse 31st March 31st March
2019 2018
3 3

SCHEDULE E- PROFIT & LOSS A/C /URf3r - E =TI - dlel
PROFIT AS PER LAST BALANCE SHEET / AP{Ic] JuII W : 4304.58  4732.18
LESS : APPROPRIATIONS / dGTl- <[] dIeull
RESERVE FUND 25% / RgIg & 25% 1076.14 1183.04
ADDITIONAL RESERVE FUND 10% / déId I30d forelt 10 % 430.46 473.22
DIVIDEND TO SHAREHOLDERS / HPTEIR BT clI$1iol 923.26 811.23
CHARITABLE FUND / ¢TI foreft 25.00 25.00
MEMBERS WELFARE FUND / JRIE deero] folelt 10.00 10.00
DIVIDEND EQUALIZATION FUND / GlI81ie] JTelidoT foteft 20.00 20.00
BUILDING FUND / SHAR foreflt 510.75 313.90
EDUCATION FUND-MEMBERS, DIRECTORS / 312101 foiefl- JA1RIe, <iaicies 43.05 47.32
GOLDEN JUBILEE FUND / JdUl #aIcHd fetell 5.00 5.00
SOFTWARE / HARDWARE UPGRADATION / TTTed3R / EEd3R IS 12.00 10.00
EMPLOYEES EDUCATIONAL FUND / f312701 foieft spatarsl 10.00 10.00
EX GRATIA & BONUS / HTSIIE 31efald d dlled 636.20 583.44
INVESTMENT FLUCTUATION RESERVE / JddU[eh J&3dR felell (3RIUEH3IR) 602.51 1240.00
PROFIT OF THE LAST YEAR / AP{IcT quIal f9lecids oIl 0.21 0.02
ADD : NET PROFIT FOR THE YEAR / 31feIeb : TIc] auil fefedcs <l 3459.51 4304.55
TOTAL / TRUIR 3459.72  4304.58
SCHEDULE F- CASH / TRT - F 3131 g dbdiet et
CASH IN HAND / BIdIdie] [IeeTdh 472326 5710.68
R.B..CURRENT A/C. / R3IE db ae] 3 17678.26  19515.15
TOTAL / TRUIR 2240152  25225.83
SCHEDULE G- BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS / URf3I< - G dbeilel fileeted
A) CURRENT ACCOUNT WITH / 31) TIc] FId
CAWITH TDCC / 31513 38 b dlef ZId ool 17.17 244
INDUSIND BANK / 33318 I . 18.66 0.00
CAWITH IDBI BANK / 311514 3119 dTes 1d 1338.48 891.26
CAWITH BANK OF INDIA/ I 31T eI, ifl%;ﬂl?ﬁ 126.02 230.73
STATE BANK OF HYDERABAD / ¥2€ dd 311 0.79 0.37
CA WITH AXIS BANK / 3TIcRTA b TIg JId 271.97 181.65
KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK / Icdh difes sldb TIe] JId 0.00 0.10
CAWITH RDCC / TRITS f&diqe Jgel db 0.00 2.86
HDFC BANK PUNE (ICH) / T9.81.U®.3l.db dre] Jd 33.41 1.55
KDCC BANK ICH / fSica1 A 32 9B 52.79 51.08
UNION BANK OF INDIA/ 4% 3i1w g 14.04 2.48
CAWITH ICICI / 31131131120 311, §b TIe] S 187312 3879.40
YES BANK CURRENT ACCOUNT / I §lb TIc] Fid 236.55 553.39
CANARA BANK CURRENT ACCOUNT / cbel?] dleh TIc] I 215.19 231.79
CAWITH PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK / USTId <12eTe] adb dTe] JId 0.00 0.06
CA WITH CORPORATION BANK, MADGAO BR / HS9Td.I. 3. ddb dIe] FId 0.96 0.83
CAWITH SVC CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD / B fd i1.2p1.31T.dep dIe; 365.32 234.08
CAWITH MSC BANK / TH.T1. 3. 916 Fd 4.89 13.90
CA's WITH S.B.1. / T.&ll. 31R—IACL JId 20.30 66.19
CAWITH RBL BANK LTD / 31R &l Ue]. dep fe1. Fle] 31 89.25 0.00
TOTAL / TRUIT 4678.91 6344.16
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/ / GP PARSIK SAHAKARIBANK LTD

(Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

(% in Lakhs)
SCHEDULE /uf3f3re 31st March 31st March
2019 2018
z 2

B) FIXED DEPOSITS WITH BANKS / d) ddbidicl Fad 3dt
S.B.I (F.D) THANE / TH.d1.31R:I., 3d, ool 4500.00 50.00
TERM DEP. MSC BANK / #. ¥<. I. 31I. b ggd od 216567  2865.50
TERM DEP.TDCC THANE / 3I. fo1. #. J. &, &. 39 31 600.00 586.33
TERM DEP. TDCC KALWA / @1. 3. #. 3. db 3. od Posdl 0.00  1000.00
BANK OF INDIA FDR / 9 3iT &1 Uh.81.31R. 500.00 2499.00
IDBI FIXED DEPOSIT / 3IFISIAI3 Had od 6507.45  6848.95
CANARA BANK FDR / BelR] b 2908.03 952.16
BANK OF MAHARASHTRA FDR / I 3iTth #BRTSS I&d od 0.00  4380.00
BANK OF BARODA FDR / ddb 3t §8Ial dad od 200000  3665.00
YES BANK FDR/Jd I Had od 434237  1550.00
HDFC BANK FDR /U 8I. U%. . 46 3ad od 5000.00 0.00
SVC BANK FDR / T, 4120113118 Fad oq 450.00 300.00
ICICI BANK FDR / 3111 1. 311 1. 31 deb gfad 39 7500.00 0.00
INDUSIND BANK FDR / $838 ddb dJad od 7050.00 0.00
AXIS BANK FDR A/C / 3Tl db Had o4 6000.00 0.00
TOTAL / TRUIT 49523.52  24696.94
TOTAL (A+B)/ TRl (31+4) 2 54202.43  31041.10
SCHEDULE H- INVESTMENTS / GR¥f3T€ - H 3]
GOVT.IND STOCK / Jcg=idic 3k &A1 () 117592.06  106555.97
(Face Value % 119563.81/-) / (G2Tell =T T 119563.81/-)
(Market Value  116296.87/-) / (SISIR ¢ X 116296.87/-)
PUBLIC SECTOR UNDERTAKING BOND / Ufeeteh Jae? 3i82c b0l divg 750000  4700.00
(Face Value Z 7500.00/-) / (G2lell e Z 7500.00/-)
(Market Value ¥ 7338.00 /-) / (@TSTIR 3[c ¥ 7338.00/-)
GOVT TRUST SECURITY / 3o 13609.05  11767.38
(Face Value % 13623.00 /-) / (G2Tell FceT 213623.00/-)
(Market Value ¥ 13739.74 /-) / (ST 3 % 13739.74/-)
SHARES WITH OTHER BANKS & SOCIETIES / 4 d JAARICH Q3R 4.45 4.45
CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT / Afcfthdbe 3iH 926.36 0.00
(Face Value Z 1000.00/-) / (G2fell FIc  1000.00/-)
(Market Value ¥ 926.36 /-) / (STSTIZ 1c X 926.36-)
TREASURY BILL GOVT. DTB / BI2IFR faes TRep<1 &1, & . 0.00 195.07
TOTAL / THUIT 139631.92  123222.87
SCHEDULE | - LOANS & ADVANCES /IR - | o
SHORT TERM LOAN / 31c #&d dol 10968.28  8750.75
GOLD LOAN / AlIdR YT Foi 3400.70  3860.90
C.C. HYPOTHECATION / e <IoT2 JTEI0T 35887.41  39919.17
C.C.CLEAN / b2l dhsle faeta 24313 264.47
LONG TERM LOAN /&Il 3[&d &ol 30617.94  29817.67
MEDIUM TERM LOAN / HEJe H&d ol 137057.86  136518.75
STAFF LOAN / 164471  1560.61
(OF WHICH UNSECURED LOAN % 21024.01/- ) / (3} fdelidR 017 21024.01/-)
(OF WHICH OVERDUES LOAN % 5420.73/- ) / (Jab) 2IBc33 R 5420.73/- )
TOTAL / TRUIT 219820.03  220692.32
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/ / GP PARSIK SAHAKARIBANK LTD

(Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

(% in Lakhs )
SCHEDULE / gf3f3rse 31st March 31st March
2019 2018
z z

SCHEDULE J - INTEREST RECEIVABLE / URRf3re< - J 0 <J1e1
INT. RBLE ON LOANS / J0] 6] polld et 1947.00 2064.93
INT. RBLE ON DEPOSITS / JUl &[Sl SdidR et 4365.70 4853.48
TOTAL / TRUIT 6312.70 6918.41
SCHEDULE K - FIXED ASSETS / URfIItE - K BRI d RT3 HAlcTHl
ON PAGE NO 35/Ulel ¢b 34 dR)
SCHEDULE L - OTHER ASSETS / Uf¥fdree - L ga= foiesht
POSTAGE STAMP BALANCE / QI ol 1.96 3.52
PREPAID EXPENSES / TR¢1 d SAIG! fCobeell T 289.84 190.07
BALANCE STATIONARY / Blecsds 32313t 93.33 100.08
TELEPHONE DEPOSIT / SaIbIdl fSulsiie 4.88 4.95
WATER DEPOSIT / dic? f&uisiie . 0.63 0.63
RENTAL BRANCH PREMISES DEPOSIT / 3IHI SIFT SARA fSulglics] 360.23 403.55
ELECTRIC DEPOSIT / Scifded 20.62 20.10
ADVANCE INCOME TAX / 31PII3> 3RIBT 1750.00 5459.48
SECURITY DEPOSIT cciL / fag¥e! fSulgiie -RA3mue. 122.50 222,50
BEST SECURITY DEPOSIT / g€ JgRI¢! fSuigiie 0.05 0.05
NON BANKING ASSETS(TRF ICH) / Gllcl b9l 3TAcI-SacIdb ol 16.84 16.84
COURT DEPOSIT - SUIT / I fSuiglie - grar 0.00 0.92
CERSAI & NPCE SGM DEPOSIT / mlé 3ivs TerdRAlE vasiiva feuisiic 0.28 0.36
N.P.C.I. DEPOSIT/ Tel. 4. . 31 feulsiie 20.98 11.28
PAN COUPON / Uel G50l 0.31 0.32
R.B.I. DEAF CLAIMS RECEIVABLE / 31R. &ll. 31RI. &8¢l S% Sl A0l 2.95 2.01
IMPS BENEFICIARY / 311, T, Ul. T, cfediel 0.14 0.14
ANAMAT A/C / 3TaITdd 3T 0.00 7.25
TDS RECEIVABLE / TDS JUI 4.30 4.76
IGST,CGST,SGST ( INPUT CREDIT) / IGST,CGST,SGST (SeIyg $BEIC) 62.18 188.31
ADVANCES FOR NEW BRANCH PREMISES / dfddl QTEIIRAIS 31PT35 R 3os! Tabd 0.00 915.51
NFS ATM ACQUIRER ADJ / NFS ATM ACQ 3iSceleedic 0.09 0.00
SUNDRY DEBTORS / fds3bles Jul 0.13 0.01
IMPS BENEFICIARY CHARGEBACK A/C / IMPS dfalfth9I<] TTotelch 0.22 0.00
ATM DIFFERENCE RECEIVABLE / ATM B53cb U dIdl 1.63 0.00
TDS ON GST/GST d3Ic1 TDS 0.30 0.00
INCOME TAX REFUND RECEIVABLE / 3IRI&3 GRdIdI 01 236.65 0.00
TOTAL /| TRUIR 2991.04 7552.64
SCHEDULE M - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES / Uf3fSTee - M Harex 2oft
CLAIMS AGAINST THE, BANK NOT ACKNOWLEDGED AS DEBT
BANK GUARANTEE / 8¢ JR¢l 8052.28 8624.55
LETTER OF CREDIT / cic 3i[p dhelc 1710.58 409.67
AMOUNT TRANSFERRED TO DEAF / 315 HIdil dbaiell doRdba 982.69 898.32
(Net of Payment made to eligible depositors)
BUYERS CREDIT / SR bfse 0.00 353.19
SECURITIES PURCHASE UNDER REV. REPO 5976.69 0.00
. TAX & S. TAX DEMAND NOTICE RECEIVED BUT NOT 387.47 0.00
ACKNOWLEDGED AS DEBT BY BANK
TOTAL / TRUIT 17109.71  10285.73
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/ / GP PARSIK SAHAKARIBANK LTD

(Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2019

Basic Information

1.

Background

GP Parsik Sahakari Bank Ltd. is a multi-state scheduled co-operative bank (converted into multi-state
co-operative society w.e.f. 26.03.2015) providing wide range of banking and financial services through
91 branches. It is governed by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to co-operative societies /
banks) and the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and the rules framed there-under.

Basis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared following the going concern concept, on an accrual
basis,unless otherwise stated, under the historical cost convention, except for building acquired on merger
with Ichalkaranji Mahila Sahakari Bank Ltd, Ichalkaranji which is carried at revalued amount (on the basis
of revaluation carried out prior to merger by the erstwhile Ichalkaranji Mahila Sahakari Bank Ltd.), and
comply with the generally accepted accounting principles in India, statutory requirements under the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 & Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, circulars and guidelines issued by
Reserve Bank of India (RBI) from time to time, the accounting standards issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAl), to the extent applicable, and current practices prevailing within the banking
industry in India.

Use of Estimates

The presentation of financial statements, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles,
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, revenues and expenses and the disclosure of contingent liabilities at the end of the reporting
period. Management believes that these estimates and assumptions are prudent and reasonable. However,
actual results could differ from estimates requiring an adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or
liabilities which are recognized prospectively in the future periods.

Significant accounting policies:

Investments:

1.1

1.2

1.3

Classification of Investments:

For the purpose of disclosure in the Balance Sheet, Investments have been classified under four groups,
namely, Government Securities, other approved securities, shares and bonds of PSUs and other
investments.

Categorization of Investments:
In accordance with the guidelines issued by the RBI, the Bank has classified its Investment portfolio into
the following three categories:

“Held to Maturity” (HTM) — securities acquired with the intention to hold till maturity. “Held for Trading”
(HFT) — securities acquired with the intention to trade.

“Available for Sale” (AFS) — securities which do not fall within the above two categories.

Valuation of Investments:

Investments under HTM category are carried at Book Value. The premium paid, if any, on the investments
under this category is amortized over the residual life of the security as per guidelines of RBI and Policy
adopted by Bank. The profit / loss on investments acquired at a discount on face value, under this category,
is recognized only at the time of redemption / sale of the investment.

Investments under ‘Available for Sale (AFS) and ‘Held for Trading (HFT) category are valued scrip-wise
at lower of Cost or Market Value. Net depreciation, if any, under each category has been provided for, net
appreciation, if any, has been ignored. Market Value, is taken on the basis of “Yield to Maturity” (YTM)
method as indicated by Financial Benchmark India Private Limited (FBIL). Appreciation/ Depreciation are
aggregated for each class of securities and net depreciation in aggregate for each category as per RBI
guidelines is charged to Profit and Loss Account. Net appreciation, if any, is ignored.
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1.4 Broken period interest on debt instruments is treated as revenue item. Brokerage, Commission etc.
pertaining to investments paid at the time of acquisition is charged to revenue.

2. Advances:

2.1 The classification of advances into Standard, Sub-standard, Doubtful and Loss assets as well as provisioning
on Standard Advances and Non-Performing Advances has been arrived at in accordance with the Income
Recognition, Assets Classification and Provisioning Norms prescribed by the RBI from time to time till date.

2.2 The unrealized interest in respect of advances classified as Non-Performing Assets is disclosed as “NPA
Interest Receivable” as per RBI directives.

2.3 Provision on Advances categorized under Sub-Standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets is made
in accordance with the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India. In addition, a general

provision is made on following categories of standard assets as per RBI guidelines, as under:

Category Provision (%)
Direct advances to Agricultural and SME Sectors 0.25
Commercial and Real estate (CRE) loans 1.00
CRE - Residential Housing 0.75
Other advances 0.40

3. Fixed Assets:

3.1 Land is carried at cost except for leasehold land which is carried at amortized cost. Premises, Furniture &
Fixtures, Plant & Machinery are stated at cost less depreciation. Cost includes incidental expenses relating
to acquisition and installation of fixed assets.

3.2 Leasehold land cost is amortized over the remaining lease period.

3.3 Computer Hardware, Computer Software, UPS and Batteries, ATM Machines, Printers, CC TV, LCD
Projector are depreciated on Straight Line method @ 33.33% as directed by RBI.

3.4 The depreciation on assets acquired prior to 1st October is provided for the whole year otherwise the
same are depreciated at 50% of the normal rates. No depreciation is provided on assets sold in the year of
sale.

3.5 Premises, Furniture & Fixtures, Plant & Machinery and Capital Expenditure on Rental premises are
depreciated on Written down Value method at the rates considered appropriate by the Management as

under:
Description of Asset Rate of depreciation
Fire Extinguisher, Cheque Encoding Machine 25%
Plant & Machinery 15 %
Vehicles 25%
Lease Lines, ISDN, ATM Video Capture System, H.O. 40 %
All other assets 10 %

3.6  Fixed Assets which have been fully depreciated but are still in use, are carried in the books at NIL value and
in some cases at nominal value of Re. 1/-.

4. Impairment of Assets

Fixed Assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to ascertain whether there are any indications that the
carrying amount of any asset exceeds its realizable value. An impairment loss is recognized whenever the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.
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Revenue recognition:
5.1 Income is accounted on accrual basis as and when it is earned except for:

(a) The income on Non-Performing Assets is recognized on realization, as per Reserve Bank of India
directives.

(b) The commission on Letters of Credit / Guarantees and Dividends received from shares of co-operative
institutions are accounted on receipt basis. While during the year interest on CBLO and interest on
T Bills are accounted on receipt basis, at the year-end, interest receivable thereon is accounted on accrual
basis.

(c) The interest on overdue / matured Fixed Deposits is accounted at the rate applicable to Savings Bank
Accounts as per RBI guidelines.

5.2  Subsidy received from the Reserve Bank of India on purchase of cash re-cycler machines is accounted for
on receipt basis by crediting the same to the respective asset account.

Employee Benefits:

Defined Contribution Scheme:

The payment of Provident Fund is made to the Commissioner for Provident Fund at rates prescribed in the
Employees Provident Fund and Misc. Provisions Act, 1952 and is accounted for on accrual basis.

Defined Benefit Scheme:

The bank has taken Employees’ Group Gratuity Policy from Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) & HDFC
Standard Life and LIC & HDFC Standard Life are maintaining gratuity fund under a trust deed for gratuity payments
to employees. The premium / contribution paid to LIC & HDFC Standard Life under the said policy is debited to
Profit & Loss Account.

Accumulated leave is treated as an employee benefit. The Bank measures the expected cost of such absences
as an additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at
the Balance Sheet date. The bank has taken Employees’ Group Leave Encashment policy from Life Insurance
Corporation of India (LIC) & HDFC Standard Life to meet leave encashment liability. The premium / contribution
paid to LIC & HDFC under the said policy is debited to Profit & Loss Account.

Lease Payment:

Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Profit & Loss Account on accrual basis for the
financial year. In the opinion of the Bank, the leave and license agreements entered into by the Bank for use of
premises for its banking business are cancellable.

Income Tax:

Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Current Income Tax is measured on the basis of estimated
taxable income for the year in accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961, and rules framed there
under. Deferred tax for timing differences between the book and taxable profits for the year is accounted for using
the current tax rates and law as on the Balance Sheet date. Deferred Tax Assets (DTA) are recognized only to the
extent there is a reasonable certainty that there will be sufficient future taxable income would be available against
which DTA can be realized.

Deferred Tax Asset (DTA) / Deferred Tax Liability (DTL) are reassessed at each reporting date.
Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the year after tax (before appropriation) by
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

Segment Reporting:

The Bank has identified two Business Segments viz. Treasury Operations and Other Banking Operations taking
into account the nature of products and services, the different risks and returns and the guidelines issued by RBI.
Treasury Operations includes all investment portfolio and profit / loss on sale of investments. The expenses of this

38



7/
/

segment consist of interest expenses on funds borrowed from internal and external sources and depreciation /
amortization of premium on investments in Held to Maturity category. Other Banking Operations include all other
operations not covered under ‘“Treasury Operations’.

GP PARSIK SAHAKARIBANK LTD

(Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

C. Disclosures as required by the Accounting Standards (AS)

1. Employee Benefits: (AS 15)
The Bank has contributed ¥ 3,62,55,451/- (Previous year % 3,57,79,948/- towards Provident Fund.

The Bank has paid ¥ 2,43,48,795/- (Previous year ¥ 2,05,67,847/-) towards Group Leave Encashment
policy of LIC.

The Bank has debited ¥ 6,00,79,039/- (Previous year ¥ 1,84,47,931/-) towards Group Gratuity policy of
LIC.

Actuarial assessment of Gratuity Fund/Leave Encashment maintained with LIC:
(Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

Sr. | Particulars Gratuity Leave Encashment
No.
31/03/2019 | 31/03/2018 | 31/03/2019 | 31/03/2018
| Actuarial Assumptions
Discount Rate 7.50% 8.00% 8.00% 8.00%
Salary Escalation 5.00% 4.00% 5.00% 4.00%
Membership Data
Number of members (Nos.) 813 799 813 799
Average Age (years) 39.19 38.30 39.00 38.00
Average monthly salary 33047.27 | 31019.87 32739.00 31020
Average Past Service (years) 12.01 10.61 - -
Valuation Method Projected Unit Credit Projected Unit Credit
Method Method
Il Changes in the present value of obligation
Opening present value of obligation 2059.06 1970.48 583.24 552.06
Interest Cost 164.72 157.64 46.66 4416
Current Service Cost 98.35 94.02 44.41 46.47
Benefits paid (119.63) (221.05) (197.63) (210.38)
Actuarial (gain)/ loss on obligations 350.28 57.98 175.24 150.92
Closing Present value of obligation 2552.78 2059.06 651.91 583.24
Il Changes in fair value of plan assets
Opening Fair value of plan assets 1811.24 1907.73 237.32 420.92
Expected return on plan assets 143.16 124.56 18.32 23.70
Contributions 70.63 0 454.46 3.09
Benefits paid (119.63) (221.05) (197.63) (210.38)
Closing Fair value of plan assets 1905.40 1811.24 512.47 237.32
I\ Amount recognized in balance sheet:
Present Value of obligation as at the 2552.78 2059.06 651.91 583.24
year-end
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Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the year- 1905.40 1811.24 512.47 237.32
end
(Asset) / Liability 647.38 247.82 139.45 345.92
\Y, Expenses recognized in P/L Account
Current service cost 98.35 94.02 44.41 46.47
Interest cost 164.72 157.64 46.66 44.16
Expected Return of Plan Assets (143.16) (124.56) (18.32) (23.70)
Net actuarial (gain) / loss 350.28 57.98 175.24 150.92
Expenses recognized in P & L account 470.19 185.07 248.00 217.85

Note: Bank has maintained Fund for Group Gratuity & Leave encashment with HDFC Standard Life for
% 180.13 lakh & ¥ 209.20 lakh respectively. Present Value of Plan Assets represents the balance available
with LIC. The Bank has not recognized actuarial loss / gain on obligation / plan assets, interest cost /
expected return on plan assets.

2. Segment Reporting: (AS 17)

(% in Lakhs)
2018-19 2017-18
reriesars | ey | Bamking | Tow | Tt | sanking | Tow
Operation Operation

Segment Revenue 13,646.23 26,512.55 40,158.78 11,300.77 26,389.05 37,689.82
Segment Cost 12,141.12 22,179.87 34,320.99 10,418.49 20,695.17 31,113.66
Segment Result 1,505.11 4,332.68 5,837.79 882.29 5,693.87 6,576.16
Less: - Unallocated Expenses - - 70.16 - - 111.61
Net Profit Before Tax - - 5,767.63 - - 6,464.55
Risk Provisions - - 2,900.00 - - 400.00
Income Tax - - 1,940.00 - - 1,700.00
Deferred Tax - - (3.98) - - -
Special Reseve - - 80.00 - - 60.00
Excess Provisions reversed - - 2,607.89 - - -
Net Profit Before Appropriation - - 3,459.51 - - 4,304.55
OTHER INFORMATION

Segment Assets 1,93,705.62 | 2,57,479.16 | 4,51,184.77 | 1,56,563.20 | 2,61,781.66 | 4,18,344.86
Unallocable Assets - - 2,904.13 - - 7,379.90
Total Assets 1,93,705.62 | 2,57,479.16 | 4,54,088.90 | 1,56,563.20 | 2,61,781.66 | 4,25,724.75
Segment Liabilities 1,94,268.64 | 2,20,725.05 | 4,14,993.68 | 1,57,919.37 | 2,27,821.13 | 3,85,740.50
Unallocable Liabilities - - 39,095.21 - - 39,984.25
Total Liabilities 1,94,268.64 | 2,20,725.05 | 4,54,088.90 | 1,57,919.37 | 2,27,821.13 | 4,25,724.75

Related party Disclosures: (AS 18)

The Bank is a co-operative society under the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and there are no Related Parties
requiring a disclosure under the Accounting Standard — 18, issued by the ICAI, other than Key Management Personnel, viz.
Mr. Uday A. Shetye, the Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of the Bank for FY.2018-19. However in terms of RBI circular dated
March 29, 2003, the CEO being a single party coming under the category, no further details therein need to be disclosed.
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Lease: (AS 19)

Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Profit & Loss Account on accrual basis for the
financial year. In the opinion of the Bank, the leave and license / lease agreements entered into by the Bank for
use of premises for its banking business are cancellable. The disclosures are as under:-

Minimum Lease Payments:

Particulars < in Lakhs
Not later than one year 56.01
Later than one year but not later than five years | 2097.15
Later than five years 571.62

Intangible Fixed Assets: (AS 26)

The Bank has identified intangible assets representing Computer Software and shown separately in the Fixed
Assets Schedule under fixed asset block “Intangible Assets” giving details relating to Gross Block & Amortization
as prescribed by Accounting Standard — 26 on Intangible assets issued by ICAI. Computer software is amortized
@33.33% on straight line method as per the directives of RBI.

Earnings per share: (AS 20)

Particulars Figures
Net profit for the period after tax (before appropriation)- ¥ Lakhs 3459.72
Weighted average number of equity shares (Nos.) 17,124,642
. . . : 20.20
Earnings per share (Basic & Diluted)- in Rs (PY 27.61)

The Bank has no liability which can be potentially converted into equity shares.

Deferred Tax Assets / Liabilities (AS 22)

The deferred tax liabilities as at 31st March, 2019 and break-up of its major components is as follows:
Particulars DTARs. DTL Rs.

Deferred Tax as on 1.4.2018 (2,39,11,365.00)

Add:- Deferred Tax Adjustments during 2018-19

Depreciation 31,93,342.54 -
Special Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) of I.T. Act - (27,95,200.00)
Deferred Tax Asset /Liability 31,93,342.54 (2,67,06,565.00)
NET Deferred Tax Liability as on 31.3.2019 (2,35,13,222.46)

Impairment of Assets: (AS 28)

There is no material impairment of any of assets in the opinion of the Bank and as such no provision under
Accounting Standard - 28 issued by ICAl is required.

Tax Receivable on investment amounting to 31,43,93,498.90 of prior years of which records are not presently
traceable are written off as an impaired assets.

Contingent Liabilities:

All letters of credit / guarantees are sanctioned to customers with approved credit limits in place. The liability
thereon is dependent on terms of contractual obligations, devolvement, raising demand by concerned parties
and the amount being called up. These amounts are collateralized by margins, counter-guarantees and secured
charges.

The amount of cases pending with different tax authorities is also included under contingent liability.
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D. Notes to Accounts:

1. Cash and Bank Balances:
Fixed Deposits with other Banks include deposits aggregating to I 5244.17 Lakhs (Previous year

3 6766.01 lakhs) lodged as margin money to secure issuance of Letters of Credit / Guarantees in respect
of correspondent bank.

2. Capital commitments and Contingent Liabilities:
Capital Commitments

At March 31, 2019, estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital accounts amount to
Rs. NIL (Previous year Rs. NIL)

Contingent Liability
The status of Bank’s tax assessments / appellate proceedings is as tabulated below:-

Period Particulars Demand Raised
(% Lakhs)

Income Tax

Dy CIT issued notice u/s 271(1)(c) of IT Act on 31.5.17 stating that Murbad

AY 2009-10 branch is not rural branch and allowance for BDDR can not be taken 75.65
Asst CIT issued notice u/s 271(1)(c) of IT Act on 28.3.18 stating that

AY 2007-08 Murbad branch is not rural branch and allowance for BDDR can not be 25.07
taken.

Service Tax
Jt Commissioner of Thane CGST, Mumbai, issued Show Cause notice

From April 2013 to | against availment of CENVAT Credit on Deposit Insurance Premium paid 67 68

June 2017 to DICGC. The Bank has filed appeal before Jt. Commissioner of CX &
GST, Thane CGST, Mumbai.

Value Added Tax

Sales Tax Department of Thane issued demand notices regarding short/
non payment of TDS/ VAT for the mentioned period. Bank is in process of 219.07
filing the appeal against the same.

April 2010 to June
2017

3.  Amounts transferred to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEAF)

(% in Lakhs)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
2018-19 2017-18
Op. balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 898.32 835.49
Add: Amt transferred to DEAF during the year 95.66 79.43
Less: Claims reimbursed by RBI 11.29 16.60
Cl. balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 982.69 898.32

DEAF claims amounting to ¥ 295135.77 have already been paid to eligible depositors as on 31.03.2019 and
corresponding claims have been lodged with the Reserve Bank of India.

4. Previous year figures:

The bank has reclassified previous year figures to conform to this year’s classification.
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Il DISCLOSURE AS PER RBI GUIDELINES

(As per RBI Circular dated UBD.CO.BPD(PCB) Cir. No. 52/12.05.001/2013-14 dt 25/03/2014)

(Figures in % or ¥ in Lakhs)

Sr. No. Particulars 31/03/2019 31/03/2018
1 Movement of CRAR
a | Capital Tier 1 36058.62 34,321.38
b | Capital Tier 2 5587.85 4,967.95
c | Total of Tier 1 and Tier 2 Capital 41646.47 39,289.33
d | Total Risk Weighted Assets 227956.83 | 224,623.38
e | Capital to Risk Assets Ratio 18.27% 17.49%
2 Investments
a | Book Value 139627.47 | 123,218.42
b | Face Value 141686.81 | 123,577.80
Market Value 138300.96 | 119,899.75
3 Advances Against
a | Builders and Developers, Real Estate 18804.19 16760.14
b | Construction Business 0.00 0.00
Housing 30617.94 29816.71
4 Advance against Shares & Debentures 0.00 0.00
5 Advances to Directors, Their relatives, companies firms in
which they are interested:
a | Fund-based
i | Outstanding at the beginning of the year 10.69 18.21
i | Additions during the year* 11.50 0.00
iii | Recovery during the year 4.27 7.52
iv | Outstanding at the end of the year (Including Interest) 17.92 10.69
*Loans sanctioned against own fixed deposit
b | Non-fund based (Guarantees, L/Cs etc.)
i | Outstanding at the beginning of the year 0.00 0.00
i | Additions during the year 0.00 0.00
iii | Recovery during the year 0.00 0.00
iv | Outstanding at the end of the year (Including Interest) 0.00 0.00
6 Average Cost of Deposits 5.89% 5.76%
7 NPAs
a | Gross NPAs 10935.12 5696.10
b | Net NPAs 0.00 0.00
8 Movement In NPAs
| | Gross NPAs
a | Opening Balance 5696.10 473517
b | Additions during the year 7645.09 3546.82
¢ | Less: Closed / Recovered / Written Off 2406.07 2585.89
d | Closing Balance 10935.12 5696.10
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Net NPAs
At the beginning of the year 0.00 0.00
At the end of the year 0.00 0.00
9 Profitability :
a | Interest income as a percentage of average working funds 8.42% 8.71%
b | Non- Interest income as a percentage of average working funds 0.59% 0.63%
¢ | Operating profit as a percentage of average working funds 1.61% 2.15%
d | Return on Average Assets 0.78% 1.10%
e | Business( Deposits + Advances) Per employees 737.99 698.71
f | Profit per employee 4.25 5.24
10 Provision made during the year towards:
a | Provision for NPAs 2900.00 400.00
b | Depreciation in Investments- IDR 0.00 3035.10
1" Movement in Provisions against Advances:
a | Towards Bad and Doubtful Debt Reserve
Opening Balance 8348.96 9126.25
Provisions/Additions during the year 2900.00 400.00
Recovery in Write off Accounts 0.00 0.00
Less : Closed / Recovered / Written Back 313.20 1177.29
Closing Balance 10935.76 8348.96
b | Towards Contingent provision against Standard Assets
Opening Balance 955.00 855.00
Provisions/Additions during the year 0.00 100.00
Closing Balance 955.00 955.00
12 Movement in Provisions against Investment
A | Provision for Investment Fluctuation Reserve
Opening Balance 3184.18 1944.18
Additions during the year from P/L Appropriation for previous 602.51 1240.00
financial year.
Less- Reversal 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance 3786.69 3184.18
b | Provision for Investment Depreciation Reserve
Opening Balance 3318.67 283.57
Add- Transfer of Contingent Prov. to IDR 0.00 3035.10
Less- Excess Prov. written Back to P/L 1992.16 0.00
Closing Balance 1326.51 3318.67
13 a | Foreign Currency Assets 0.00 0.00
b | Foreign Currency Liabilities 0.00 0.00
14 DICGC premium paid up to Period Covered Date of g in Lakhs
Payment
01/04/2018 To 30/09/2018 21/05/2018 204.80
01/10/2018 To 31/03/2019 15/10/2018 215.31
15 Penalty Imposed by RBI No No
16 Restructured Accounts Nil Nil
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Composition of Non SLR Investments

Sr. Amount Extent of below Extent of Extent of Unlisted
Issuer . investment grade Unrated "
No. ¥in Lakhs Securities Securities Securities
1 2 3 4 5 6
1 PSUs 4500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 Fls 3000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 Nationalized Banks 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5 Provision Held towards 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Depreciation
Total 7500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Non Performing Non SLR Investments
Particulars Amount¥ in lakhs
Opening Balance 0.00
Additions during the year since 1st April 0.00
Reductions during the above period 0.00
Closing Balance 0.00
Total Provision held 0.00
17 Repo/Reverse Repo Transactions during the year (X In Lakhs)
| e ™ | Maximum outstanaing | Casy ferege | Quisarcing
Particulars year during the year during the year March
18-19 17-18 18-19 17-18 1819 | 1718 | 18-19 | 17-18
Borrowing under LAF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00
Lending under LAF 100.00 200.00 9000.00 5500.00 | 2252.00 | 907.00 0.00| 0.00
18 CBLO - Reporting Platform (% In lakhs)
. Minimu!n Max!mum . Daily Average. Outstanding
Particulars outstanding outstanding during | outstanding during
during the year the year the year As on 31st March
18-19 17-18 18-19 17-18 18-19 17-18 18-19 17-18
Borrowing under CBLO 0.00| 499.91 0.00| 6883.23 0.00| 1296.88 0.00 0.00
Lending under CBLO 499.91| 499.94| 10998.02| 10995.54 | 4002.08 | 1316.73 | 5996.45| 3496.71

19 Interest Rate Future (as per RBI Circular UBD(PCB)BPD Cir No.17/13.01.000/2009-10 October 28, 2009).
The bank has not undertaken any transaction during the Financial Year 2018-19.

20 Prior Period ltem:
The Bank has recognized net expenses of ¥ 12.62 lakhs towards GST on insurance & depreciation of earlier
years, as prior period item.

For M/s Gogate & Co. . .
C%;nefed(}?gcﬁumaﬁts For GP Parslk Sahakari Bank Ltd.,
Firm Reg. No. 124144W (Multi-State Scheduled Bank)
CAU YV Gogate Shri. Uday A. Shetye Shri. Narayan G. Gawand  Shri. Ranjit G. Patil
Partner

Date: - 26/06/2019 Membership No.109574 C.E.O Vice Chairman Chairman

Place: - Kalwa, Thane Statutory Auditors
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019.

Particulars

31st March, 2019
Amount ¥ Lakhs

31st March, 2018
Amount ¥ Lakhs

1) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit as per Profit & Loss Account 3459.51 4304.55
Adjustments for -

Amount provided for Bad & Doubtful debts 2900.00 400.00

Provision for Standard Assets 0.00 100.00

IDR Excess Provision of Earlier years (1992.16)

BDDR Excess Provision upto 2006 0.00 (1177.29)

Provision of Impaired asset write back 0.00 (46.09)

Contingent Prov. Against Dep. In Investments 0.00 3035.10

Special Reserve Fund u/s. 36(1)(viii) of . T.Act.1961 80.00 60.00

Depreciation on Fixed Assets 1178.72 1104.52

Income Tax provision 1940.00 1700.00

Deferred Tax (Asset)/Liability (3.98) (18.41)

Excess provision of income tax written back (615.73) 0.00

Loss/(Profit) on Sale of Fixed Assets 30.16 (17.72)

Bad Debts Provision Write Back (313.21) 0.00

Bad Debts Written Off 313.21 0.00

Depreciation on GSEC AFS/HFT 1363.77 0.00

Impaired asset written off 143.93 0.00

Gratuity 599.73 84.48

Leave Encashment Provision 0.00 160.22

Bonus Paid (634.11) 4990.33 (583.60) 4801.20
Operating Cash Flow before Working Capital Changes 8449.84 9105.76
Adjustments for changes in Working Capital -

(Increase)/Decrease in Interest Receivable on Advances 605.71 (1472.73)

(Increase)/ Decrease in Investments (16409.05) (25140.93)
(Increase)/Decrease in Branch adjustments 23.46 (26.26)
(Increase)/Decrease in Loans & Advances 872.30 (43001.29)

(Increase)/ Decraese in Other Assets 6193.35 521.28

Increase /(Decrease) in Interest Payable on Deposits 752.97 682.87
Increase/(Decrease) in Deposits 27958.14 54969.67
Increase/(Decrease) in Current & other liabilities (5227.71) (864.86)

Expenses charged to Reserves(Net) (2630.91) 12138.26 (870.54) | (15202.80)
Operating Cash Flow after Working Capital Changes 20588.10 (6097.04)
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Particulars 31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
Amount < Lakhs Amount® Lakhs
Less — Taxes paid (including TDS) (1754.30) (1695.07)
Less — Taxes paid for Earlier years S.A Tax (18.00) (1772.30) (2.00)| (1697.07)
Net Cash Flow from Operating activities after taxes 18815.80 (7794.11)

2) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Increase in Fixed Assets (Net) (1651.88) (1426.97)

Net Cash Flow From Investing Activities (1651.88) (1426.97)

3) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Increase in Share Capital 547.89 951.83
Dividend paid during the year (871.49) (750.55)
Net Cash Flow From Financing Activities (323.60) 201.28
4) NET INCREASE /(DECREASE) IN CASH (1+2+3) 16840.31 (9019.80)
5) CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING 59763.64 68783.45
6) CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE CLOSING 76603.95 59763.64
(4+5)
Cash and Cash Equivalents - 31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
Cash & Balances with other banks 76603.95 56266.93
Money at Call and Short Notice 0.00 3496.71
Total (%) 76603.95 59763.64
Date: - 26/06/2019
Place : Parsik Nagar As per my report of even date
Kalwa, Thane -400 605. M/s B.S.Korde & Co. M/s Gogate & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Sd/- Sd/-
CAB. S. Korde CA U. V. Gogate
Proprietor Partner
(Member No 14688) (Member No 109574)
FRN.125532W FRN. 124144W
(Internal Auditors) (Statutory Auditors)

For GP Parsik Sahakari Bank Ltd.,
(Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

Shri. Uday A. Shetye Shri. Narayan G. Gawand Shri. Ranjit G. Patil
C.E.O Vice Chairman Chairman

47



(Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

GP PARSIK SAHAKARIBANK LTD

7/
/

£€'601 8L'0v ¥8'68€ 99'6¥¢€ sob LWWELQ mﬁﬁuwf__wc_w_ fin
9/'0v 820~ 18'8¢ 60'6€ wmmcwaxmwwm_omms_co A
€5'05H le'ee 525601 vS'c00l sieday % sasuadxg snoaue|jeosi ‘Buljjaael
) S : . 2IbK b 2lbgR ‘Dl2gflln
LLe Loyl €9'102 i ZNA%> BUBSNIEI B JUBLISSIHOADY
D2h 5D2b 2¢bkile [blio b
000 €LG19 €469 | 000 soeg uspum | SE'ZLE 6675 Lv'162 | 8vTve sosuadx3 m:oﬁm@%mm_& 9 mm_ww%swo g
Xe| 8Woou| uQ ‘A0ld SS89x3
I [eh
000 91°2661 912661 | 000 Bhap ol 1202 Bheel piph Gl'GlE €6°0L- 87°1G¢ 12'89¢ soBieyn Emm m”_%hwowm
oeg USHIM / JBaA o
Jallle3 ¥l uQ ‘Aoid Sseox3
1% [ob Sb2b
000 lzele LzeLe 000 Bk o Rl b gl zL8LLL GZ'9¢e- zL'8LLL 16'vLT) 51955y PoxI coEWwCo;mEE_oQ%o
yoeq ! <]
USRILIAN "AOId S}gep peg
: . . ) Ieohog 2D8 } . . . ki lgR In2IRIRPE: hilb
G0'09LL 86°.69 18'v0LL £€8'901 swoouy soyip | 80 19¢ 661 09'v sosuadxg Buneepy [eieuss [enduy
68 LG 8168 £6'06 Juoy soyooq | HLVEN 0028 vrszl | vrzel AieuonEls g BusuNd
. . } . . DS b ERIgD | . . . . 2¢b [lpelle ‘2¢b fellRbko ‘Ieb] ‘2cbslle
08'€LSL | 95 ViVl LWyl | L29Lee 18410 B UoIssIwwoy | 8¢ €SS 0165 102yl | LV LAY xe) Aniadold 1 Xe} UOISSaJ01d SOUBINSU| UBY
ol kie RiBbYold ‘Wig ‘2llch - hi2 bbb
€8'LyevL | L9'€6EL €e'co6el | 99'80GLL 1sode R €0°G0SS cL'egl- 09881 €5°6909 sosuadxe
b} (0 UO paAIaoay Jsalau| % .
[enjoeu0) B SeoueMO|lY ‘Alejes sdxg yuegq
16'GLESZ | 99°008L- | ES'GLEVC | 6L°9LLOT UBOT UO PanE0SY 18aiauy | B8'C90EC | 08'8EVL | 00'69LLZ | 0Z'0EE0Z Jsodag Uo pieg saom]
(lalbe) D2ch (EBR2R) (lalble) (InIbe) Dch (E2R2R) (IoIbie)
pajoafoid |lenjoy | pojosloud pajoafoid 25U |enjoy | pajoafoid
02-6L0Z | @duatdyid | 61-8102 61-8102 2hog / JINOONI 02-6102 -lyla | 61-8L0Z | 618102 pi2 / 3dN1IAN3dXS
0¢O
(e ur 2) EE&@E@.WE@ ¢02 RIp 6¢

0202-610Z 1eak ay} 4o} Junoddy sso pue Jyoid pajabpng

48



(Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

GP PARSIK SAHAKARI BANK LTD

7/
/

€0°.8v2Zy | 8L LELL 99°0L.2v | 88°8€0LY 20B0 >IVIOL | coz8vzy | 8L1€LL | 99°0Ll20 | 88'8S0LY 2 b2 >IvioL
T.'988¢ LG0S8L- | LG'BSYE | 2ZO'OLES k2 wwww%@&wﬂmm
000002 vZ'6L6- | 000¥6L | ¥2'6582 UOISING ax%ﬂmm%w_%
26885 G/'69/2- | 1966ES | 926918 xﬂwuc_wooc_ 210499 uw%n_n
000 LzeLe l2eLe 000 40 c%%%@i%ww”
000 11°€98 1L°€9€L | 00005 pun mwmwmw waMmmwrmWw\ww
(1961 10V L1 Jo(1IA)(1)9€ UoRes) Sch IS WIgh

0009 00's 0008 00°6. (1961
oV L1 Jo(1A)(1)9€ uonvas) pun{ aAlasay [eloadg

00°001} 00°00L- | 000 00°00} Hmwv@wwwﬁwcwwmww_mﬁww_wm
00°005} 00006} | 00°006Z | 00°000L ﬁ_mom_mhm_ NMM%%M Mﬂmwm
€8°0€9 98°/6¢ 6.°009 £6'202 B M__WMWW
€eell €Lgl €6°L01 08'68 @w@pmw_wwﬁwww
L€ 08 S°02e Gl62¢ sob waﬁ_wm_aﬁmwm wwmwnwm
Gl'ge €8'8- G6'€C 8.°2¢ sobieyn ac_wmmoww W%WWN_%_M
869 69°01- 799 veLL pi2 I2lEbP R

sasuadx3 buiuadQ youelig

49



7/

/

GP PARSIK SAHAKARIBANK LTD

(Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

PROGRESS DURING LAST 10 YEARS

AWM § o NI siohell SATelell T
(X in lakh)
Reserve
No. of
Share Loans Fund & Share
Year . Deposits Other Net Profit Dividend
Capital ERUIET holders .
qq . 3 Reserves freges T ATHIIT
YT igaet s qUTag
C =GRS e
2009-10 | 2534.71 116717.20 | 60059.64 15199.18 61240 1837.09 15%
2010-11 | 3076.62 139803.30 | 72207.09 18214.10 65073 2072.32 15%
2011-12 | 3673.96 146049.03 | 86405.06 21209.72 68837 2130.91 15%
2012-13 | 4253.86 167300.99 | 99967.46 24103.69 72512 2275.94 15%
2013-14 | 4715.40 183513.10 | 111224.22 26918.03 74696 2421.75 15%
2014-15 | 5394.09 | 216783.55 | 126704.64 29692.14 77738 3066.07 15%
2015-16 | 6394.44 | 24454525 | 154756.43 32210.86 82559 3206.63 15%
2016-17 | 7362.14 | 297978.32 | 177691.03 34618.00 88277 473217 12%
2017-18 | 8313.96 352948.00 | 220692.32 40062.43 93104 4304.58 12%
o -
2018-19 | 8861.85 | 380006.14 | 219820.03 | 43452.77 97143 345972 | 12% (Recom
mended)
Amountwise Loans |/ I&p# folgrI Fot
Statement of Amountwise Disbursement of loan as on 31st March, 2019.
f&. 39 AR, 209 ¢ 3R TFHHA e f[Aa=vT S Foifl 3MBdrR]
Total
Total Amount
No. Amountwise Loan Disbursement Borrowers (X in Lakhs) | Percentage
5. THHFAR Hol e M TERUI TFb
CRT IFBH
J o
1 Upto ¥ 5,000/- T 5,000/- =id 288 7.43 0.01
2 ¥ 5,001/- to ¥ 15,000/- ¥5,001/-d ¥ 15,000/- 767 78.98 0.03
3 315,001/ to T 50,000/ % 15,001/-d 50,000/ 3776 |  1237.54 0.56
4 ¥ 50,001/- to ¥ 1 Lakh ¥50,001/-d T 1A 4874 3601.81 1.64
5 Above T 1 Lakh to ¥ 5 Lakh 1R T d T 4 aRd 13998 |  35630.74 16.21
6 Above T 5 Lakh to ¥ 20 Lakh TsoRI T d T R0 oA 4588 |  44669.54 20.32
7 Above T 20 Lakh T 20 BRAGRIS 1515 | 134593.99 61.23
TR 29806 | 219820.03 100.00
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Purposewise Loans |/ 3291 feerI ool

Statement of Purposewise Disbursement of loan as on 31st March, 2019.

f&. 39 AR, 209 ¢ 3R 3291 e = vI FSc1 FoiE! 3MMBdar].

Total Amount
No. Purpose Bo:;'cc):;lers R in Lakhs) | Ppercentage
3. PRI e URYI TRBH TIB
] S=Ed
1 Allied Agriculture ﬁ?ﬁchﬂi 51 508.81 0.23
2 Small Scale gygggﬁ—q 639 43406.77 19.75
3 Transport GIGHEY 4889 21047.61 9.57
4 Business & Industry AR 9 320H 3897 75733.55 34.45
5 Self Employed FRRIGOIT 1420 4545.38 2.07
6 Education Breor 1385 3120.71 1.42
7 Loan against Immovable FIdT gznm a‘gu'ﬂaﬁa 2951 41737.69 18.99
Property -

8 Debts Repayment A3 Fol Be 10095 18615.66 8.47
9 Marriage &9 JARH 188 299.06 0.14
10 | Personal & Others afae g AT 1743 4295.96 1.95
11 | House Repairs q@ﬁ 2548 6508.83 2.96

USRI 29806 219820.03 100.00

Loans to Director / Relatives / CEO - 31/03/2019

{ in Lakhs)
Sr . . . - Sanc. | OIS Nature of | Security
No Name of Director Name of Borrower Relationship Type of Facility Limit Bal Security Amount
POPERE SANJAY VITTHAL POPERE SANJAY VITTHAL Director Overdraft against F.D. 9.60 5.62 | Own F.D. 12.00
2 PATIL NAVNATH MARUTI PATIL DILIPKUMAR MARUTI Brother Term Loan against F.D. 4.30 3.93 | Own F.D. 4.81
Brother’s
3 PATIL NAVNATH MARUTI PATIL PALLAVI DILIPKUMAR Wit Term Loan against F.D. 8.00 7.57 | Own F.D. 10.21
ife
4 PATIL RAJASHREE PRAKASH | PATIL RAJASHREE PRAKASH | Director Term Loan against F.D. 1.80 0.80 | Own F.D. 2.00
23.70 | 17.92
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AHRIGTRI AlfedibIar

STl NUUTRT gdpea fafder Syar, Jfden it afed Svamasdiar

Ad AeAAGTAl 3Tl AUl Ueall, AlGIEe olaR, SA 3R,

TeABIS AR, 3MERDIS e 31D I BRI 2.

P IUENAR UV 3MAeAd &l HPTHISICIE! RN

Pl 3MEAAB 3. 3 Ul THRIGA E &S Abd.

3Ufdell 6. 99 a (i) FAR JHREE T wo/- I R0 TP HPI

&IRV] BV IAAB 32 I A AHRIG €, EIS ABd.

FEU A G 0 IRel HPMUAA 39 #fisdett arsfaet

A fell fbaTel R 0TRYeT HPT B,

b 3ufdElt 6. 93 (d) PR AHRTEHT eld Hevad Ia

P, R AHRTGE T SATAAG! el dbel Helie] BIOEL

JfAIERT IUHPT A1 3Tl i AHHGH IE Pel Sllpel.

(9) BIUIE! YGRS @ 3R ol 3Rl TUH B,
$-qgolor Pfden, ol Jfden, Mieea Jfden At
PIVTAIE] Ffdel FAd &lel ISl IR e ST UIfgsid.

() TUd A B B 5. 900/~ 1cers 3! fdbar,

(3) T HA HHId Bail 5. woo/- Reeres 3R b,

(8) JbAI 3AT PIE] 4 Fd BHld Bl 5. 900/-
TaBH 3R fdbar

(4) BIVIE YBRT Held Bl 3. 4000/~ T Bl 3RIM fdbar

(8) S5 3R BIIAE! HAd Balt T. Woo/- =T Ffden
FEUor cli? Jfden, e Jfden sel.

AR AP 93 THCUH IHe RN AL THRIG

ST X AR B dodd el S

I AHRTG =1 31191 AR quidl BT Hde] sRic el G2

3 ddce] B I felefieted] o1 bl Sl Al <fie =l

AHRICE 3lcsETl [HATIEE =il ald BlRed faEd
AHRII 3MUC 3761 S5l MR G B,

MU YeIdellel dgel did dRA 3Rl SARfr QleleEeEdie
TGET b1 SIqesel QIR 31Idl B BRI @dld el
PBoAAd

R dha IBdles Jd AR SdBIa aRA AHAvA
RPN B3 38, aRA JAAYEE Bid ARHAS Iuce
3MEd. THRIE HACRIN dbd RIS e 3l cf¥d
IR SHUIR S&Tdl Sl
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(4) AR dBo1, (&) TATATH db11, () Jd YbRA S
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1 Jfderan e Ugel T Bl Eolled daior” IubART Hed
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I RN AR TP AHRIGTA Befeall Feeird
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11.

12.

GP PARSIK SAHAKARIBANK LTD

(Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

Information to Members

Please provide / update your address, mobile number, email
ID, PAN Card No., Aadhar Card No., alongwith required
documents to serve you in a better manner by giving updated
information relating to various products / services and SMS
alerts in respect of banking services.

Please note that you have to hold the shares as per the
provisions of amended Bye-Laws otherwise membership will
be cancelled. As per Bye-Laws No. 11, a (ii) the member has
to contribute for 20 paid up share of % 50/- each, failing which
they will cease to be the members of the bank. Hence those
members who have not contributed 20 shares are requested
to enhance their shareholding to 20 shares.

As per Bye-Laws No. 13 (d), the members are requested
to avail any of the following banking facility to continue as
member of the bank, failing which they will discontinue as the
Member of the bank.

has used any of the services of the bank i.e. any type of
deposit, loan, any other services like ATM Card, e-banking
facility, locker facility, remittance facility etc. for two
consecutive years.

has kept balance in Saving Bank of at least ¥100; or
has kept balance in Current A/c. of at least I 500; or
has kept other type of deposits of at least T 1000; or
has availed any type of loan of at least ¥ 5000; or

has used any other services of the bank such as locker
facility, remittance facility, etc at least % 500.

The members, who have not collected their share certificates,
may collect the same from respective branch during their
working hours.

The members, who have not received the dividend for last
year are requested to collect the same. Please note that
the dividend if not collected within 3 years from the date of
declaration is transferred to Reserve Fund.

To get the identity card, member should submit an application
in prescribed form along with 2 latest photographs at the
nearest branch.

Any change in name, address or nomination of the member
should be intimated in writing to the nearest branch or Head
Office immediately.

Reserve Bank of India has permitted use of nomination
facility for the deposits. Nomination forms are available
in all branches. All the account holders and members are
requested to register nominations for their deposits at the
earliest.

As per RBI guidelines, all the accounts must be KYC
compliant. The members are requested to comply with KYC
formalities, if not complied. Debit transactions are freezed in
Non-KYC accounts.

Bank has started providing following digital products (a)
BBPS, (b) UPI, (c) E-KYC, (d) Internet Banking, (e) Mobile
Banking, (f) SMS Banking, (g) All types RuPay Cards, (h)
E-Commerce facility. All members are requested to avail
above facilities and help “less cash” “digital banking”.

Members are requested to give references of prospective
customers to the nearest branches for availing banking
facilities from us.

Members may also send any suggestions for improvement of
the business of the bank.
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BRANCH LIST
Branch name & Address Telephone No. | Branch name & Address Telephone

0 Head Office 022-25456500 | 14 | Murbad Branch 7499054533
Sahakarmurti Gopinath Shivram Patil 022-25456601 Congress Bhavan Building, 1st floor,

Bhavan,Parsik Nagar, Kalwa, Murbad, Thane - 421 401
Thane - 400 605.

0 Head Office - Clearing Dept 25424677 15 | Airoli Sector - 5 Branch 27794883
Narshem Building, 1st Floor, station Road , Shivsamartha Sah. Pathpedhi Ltd., Ground | 27794976
Kalwa, Thane - 400605 floor, Plot No. 23A, Sector - 5, Airoli,

Navi Mumbai - 400 708.

1 Kalwa Branch 25378350 16 | Naupada Branch 25364707
Creek View Apartment, 1st floor, Bombay 25426471 Hemendra Shopping Centre, 1st floor, 25379058
Pune Road, Kalwa, Thane - 400 605. 25447981 Gokhale Road, Naupada, Thane - 400 602.

2 Belapur Branch 27572628 17 | Parsik Nagar Branch 25456551
Bhau Patil Building, Belapur - 400 614. 27576273 Sahakarmurti Gopinath Shivram Patil 25456547

Bhavan, Ground floor, Parsik Nagar, Kalwa,
Thane - 400 605.

3 Koparkhairne Branch 27541916 18 | Nerul Phase - Il Branch 27716864
Plot No. 80, Sector No. 5, 27546680 Plot No. 28B, Sector No. 10, Nerul Opp. 27718739
Koparkhairne - 400 709. Sarsole Bus Stop, Navi Mumbai - 400 708.

4 Majiwade Branch 25420359 19 | Kasarvadavali Branch 25970629
High Street cum Highland Corporate Center, | 25430777 Shop NO. 3,4 & 5, Satnam Garden C.H.S 25973202
Ground floor, GB-149, Near Big Bazar, Ltd., Opp Police Station Kasarwadavali, 65269536
Majiwade, Thane (W) 400607 G.B.ROAD, Thane - 400615.

5 Kharkar Ali Branch 25369037 20 | Padagha Branch 02522 -

Shop No . 1,2, 3, 4 &5 ,1st Floor, Ramdas 25375197 Masaheb Meenatai Thakare Complex, 268203
Tower, Bazar Peth , Near Jambhali Naka, Padagha Bazar Peth, Tal. Bhiwandi, 02522- 649958
Kharkar Ali, Thane - 400 601. Dist. Thane - 421101
6 Nerul Nagar Branch 27707559 21 | Kalyan Branch 0251 -
Plot No. 4B, Sector No. 3, Nerul, 27707654 Pyara-Deck Building, Gala No. 5 & 6, Opp. 2316846
Navi Mumbai - 400 706. Birla College, Mhada Plot No. C - 1, S. 0251-6506846
No.42A,Tal -Kalyan , Dist Thane - 421301

7 Bhiwandi Branch 02522 - 279262 | 22 | Kalher Branch 02522-276688
Unit No.2 and 3, ground floor plus 02522-279263 House no.453 D, Building No.5, Shetkari 02522-646696
basement,"SURYA EXCELLENCY 94, Unnati Mandal Parshuram Dhondu Taware
Suryabhai Compound,Near Northern India Vidyalaya, Kalher,Tal. BHIWANDI,

Petrol Pump,Agra Road, Narpoli, Dist. Thane - 421302
Bhiwandi - 421302

8 Louiswadi Branch 25837982 23 | Vadakhal Branch 02143-269138
Surabhi Apartment, Ground floor, Louiswadi, | 25811096 Sai Ashirwad Complex, 1st floor, Vadakhal
Thane - 400 604. Naka, Tal. Pen, Dist. Raigad — 402 107.

9 A.P.M.C. Market Branch 27654035 24 | Kalbadevi Branch 22037080
Central Facility Building, A.P.M.C.Market, 27891089 Shop No.07 on Ground Floor & 7&7A on 22057080
Sector 19, Vashi, Navi Mumbai - 400 709. First Floor, Earth Baug,116, Princess Street,

Mumbai - 400002

10 | Kharigaon Branch 25413268 25 | Pune Branch 020 -24203344
Jay Bharat Sports Club Building, Kharigaon, | 25392134 Showroom No. 1, Ground floor, Treasure 020-24203019
Pakhadi, Post. Kalwa, Park, J Building, Survey No. 61, Sant Nagar,

Dist. Thane - 400 605. Parvati, Pune - 411 009.

11 | Airoli Branh 27790662 26 | Nashik Branch 0253-2380345
Shop no 1 to 6, Sanjeevani Vrundavan, Plot | 27796890 shop no 10,11 Shree Tirumala plaza, opp
no.38, sec 19, Airoli, Atul Dairy, Upendra Nagar, CIDCO,

Navi Mumbai - 400708 Nashik - 422009

12 | Koparkhairne Sector - 17 Branch 27546051 27 | Uran Branch 27230505/
Sector No. 17, Dnyan Vikas Sanstha 27546059 House No. 72, 1st floor, Kot Naka, Uran, 27230507
Vidyalaya, Koparkhairne Village-400 709. Dist. Raigad - 400 702.

13 | Sanpada Branch 27754939 28 | Bhayandar Branch 28126500
Plot No. 7, Sector - 5, Sanpada, 27752278 Hall No. 1 & 2, Shree Vinayak Building, 1st floor, | 60026501

Navi Mumbai - 400 705.

Sarvodaya Complex, Bhayandar (E) - 401 107.
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Main Branch (Adat Peth) 0230 - 2430334 | 42 | Turbhe Branch 27831170
Devki Building, Adat Peth, Main Road, Near | 0230- 2434696 Vimal Smruti, Ground floor, Plot No. 467 B, | 27831171
Bargale Hospital, Ichalkaranji - 416 115 Sector — 22, Turbhe,

Navi Mumbai — 400 703.

30 | Korochi Branch 0230 - 2402031 | 43 | Mulund Branch 022- 21639761
Nr. Bus-stand, Main Road, At-post Korochi, | 0230-2402067 Shop No. 5 & 6A, Ground floor,Bellezza 022-21639762
Tal.-Hatkanangale Ichalkaranji - 416 115 of shanti sadan CHS Ltd (P) Junction of

90feet Road and GV Scheme , Road No.2
Mulund (E), Mumbai - 400801

31 | Mankoli Branch 7066703456 44 | Saba (Diva) Branch 022-25318823
Shop No. 101 to 105, First Floor, Shree Dhanraj Shopping Centre, Ground floor, 65655665
Krushna Commercial Complex, Mauje Saba (Diva) Thane — 400 612.

Mankoli, Post- Anjur - Tal- Bhiwandi,
Dist- Thane. 421302

32 | Panvel Branch 27451867 45 | Karave Branch 27705448
GB-NEA-107, Sai Arcade, Ground floor, 27456817 “C Queen Excellancy” Shop No. 1,2,3, 27705441
Opp. Panvel Bus Stand, Panvel, Dist. Sector 44A, Plot No. 63,64,65 and 73,74,75,

Raigad. 410 206 Off. Palm Beach Road, Near Sea Wood
Station , Karave , Nerul (West),
Navi Mumbai -400706

33 | Kamothe Branch 27430751 46 | Vasai Branch 8080198914
Shivparvati Building, Plot No. 5A, Sector 27430752 Shop No. 31,32,33,34,35, Yashwant Viva 8080598915
No. 11, Kamothe, Navi Mumbai — 410 209. Township, Sector 4, Durvas Tower, Achole ,

Tal Vasai (E), Thane - 401202

34 | Shahapur Branch 02527-270097 | 47 | Vitawa Branch 7208101444
Saiplaza Building, 1st floor, Shahapur Bus | 02527-270096 Shop No. 1, Vishram Co.Op. Hsg. Society, | 7208201444
Stand (Pandit Naka) Shahapur (Gotheghar) Vitawa, Kalwa, Thane — 400 605.

Tal. Shahapur, Dist -Thane - 421601

35 | Kharghar Branch 7304114907 48 | Navade Branch 022-65642333
Shop no 17,18,19, Ground Floor, 7304114908 Shop No. 1-2, Dev Srushti Building, Navade
Kamdhenu Commerz commercial complex Phata, Opp. Navade Grampanchayat,

Sector 14 , Kharghar, Navi Mumbai Dist. Raigad, Navade - 410208.

36 | Ghansoli Branch 8451847080 49 | Dombivali Branch 0251-2862226
Shop No.7 Ground Floor,Calista Building , Shop No. 2,3,4 & 5, Ground Floor,Suchit 0251-2862228
Plot No 15, Sec-8, Ghansoli Square, Village Ayare, Dr. R.P. Road,

Navi Mumbai - 400701 Dombivali (East) Thane - 421201.

37 | Badlapur Branch 0251-2691225 | 50 | Ulwe Branch 9167921140
Shop No. 8, 9, 32, C-Block, Shreeji Building, | 0251-6481225 Shop No S 14 Ulwe Commercial Complex
Katrap Gaon, Badlapur (East) 421 503. Sector 19A, Ulwe,

Navi Mumbai 410206.

38 | Vasind Branch 02527-222981 51 | Ambernath Branch 0251-2604050

Shop No. 7 to 10, Ground floor, Rohini 9272207077 Shop No.1, Ground floor, “Royal Jewels”,
Apartment, Padmashri Tarmale Nagar, Suryodaya Co-operative Housing Society
Vasind, Tal. Shahapur, Dist. Thane. Limited, Plot NO.19, Village Kohoj,

Khuntavali ,Tal. Ambernath Dist-Thane
Pin code- 421501

39 | Waghbil Branch 25975108 / 52 | Bhandup Branch 65336500
Shop No. 1 & 2, Ground floor, R-Plazia, 25975109 Shop No. 6,7 & 8, Ground floor “Sachdev 25947079
Near Swastik Rigalia, Kavesar, Ghodbunder Complex” J.M.Road, Bhandup (W),

Road, Waghbil, Thane - 400615 Mumbai - 400 078

40 | Bhiwandi Shivaji Chowk 02522 - 225255 | 53 | Dahisar Branch 28903517 /18
A-101, President Plaza, Shivaji Chowk, 02522-225256 Shop No. 1 & 2 Ground floor, “Hareshwar
Bhiwandi, Dist. Thane - 421 302. Paradise”, Kandarpada,, New Link Road, .

Opp. Pramila Nagar Dahisar (West), Taluka.
Borivli, Mumbai Suburban,
Mumbai - 400068

41 | Shilgaon Branch 8655651115 54 | Karjat Branch 02148-223353

Shivkrupa Building, First floor, Survey 8097051192 Ground floor, Parshvanath Tower, Survey

No.210/7, 8, Shilgaon, Post. Padle,
Dist Thane-421204

No. 27A, 27B, Mahavir Peth Road Karjat,
Dist-Raigad - 410201
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Kon Branch 02522-280034 | 67 | Taloja Branch 8356884573
Shop No.101 & 102, first floor Shri Pragati Shop No. 1,2,3, Ground floor, Shree
Royal Building Awing, “Kalyan-Bhiwandi Smaran Building, Plot No.34-35, Sector-11,
Road, Kon Tal-Bhiwandi, Dist-Thane Pachnand Taloja, Tal-Panvel,
Pin code- 421311 Navi Mumbai - 410208.
56 | Vashi Branch 27882916 /17 68 | Kolhapur Branch 0231-2530555
Apartment No. F-3B-1 Rainbow Apt on Shop No 1&2, Grd Floor , Damodar Heights
first floor, Plot No.6, Sector-10, Vashi, Navi Building , C.S. No 2026/01 8th Lane,
Mumbai, Tal Dist. Thane Pin Code:- 400703 Rajarampuri , E-ward , Kolhapur - 416008
57 | Nilje Branch 8425 853 255 | 69 | Bhavani Peth Branch 020-26386688
Shop No. 18,19,20,,21 Ground floor, Shop No. 1& 2, Ground Floor, Bhandari 020-26385588
C-wing, “Om Residency Lodha Heven, Palesha Mansion, C.T.S.No.16 , Bhavani
Kalyan-Shil Road, Katai-Nilje, Tal. Kalyan , Peth, Tal. Haveli, Pune - 411042
Dist . Thane - 421204
58 | Vartak Nagar Branch 25880007 /06 70 | Nere Branch 02143-238254
Shop No. B, first floor, “Tamanna Co-op. Shop No. 3,4,5,6&7, Ground Floor, Sainik
Hsg. Society”, Plot no. 27, Lokmanya Apartment -1l, Hissa No.06, Gate No.178 ,
Nagar-2, Vartak Nagar, Thane (West) Village Nere Panvel Matheran Road, Tal.
Pin Code:- 400606 Panvel, Dist . Raigad - 410206
59 | Kalyan East Branch 2512355422 / 71 | Ghatkopar Branch 022-21020421
Shop No. 5, 6 and 7 ground floor, “Vivan 02512355433 Shop No.1 ,Ground Floor, Sapphire Arcade
Heights” , A wing, Pune - Link Road, Premises Co-operative Society Ltd. Plot
Tisgaon, Kalyan East Dist:- Thane No42 , M.G.Road , Ghatkopar East,
Pin Code:- 421306 Mumbai - 400077
60 | Mapusa Branch 0832-2255330 | 72 | Chembur Branch 022-25330031/
Shop No.S-10,S-11, S-12,Ground Shop No0.2&3 Ground Floor, Ashish 022-25330032
floor, Kalvekar Tower Co-operative Chambers , Ashish Theatre , Plot No. 105/8,
Housing Society Ltd., Chalta No.66, Xim, Maravali Village, Mahul Road ,
Khorlim,Ansabhat, PTSheet No.131, Tal. Chembur (East), Mumbai - 400074
Bardez,Mapusa,Goa - 403507
61 | Margao Branch 0832- 2706944 | 73 | Talegaon Branch 7709111123
Shop No.SH-20, COSTA TOWERS, at Shop No.1,2,3, Ground Floor Satyakamal
Margao, Salcete, Goa - 403601 Colony, Plot No.19 , S.No.61 (New)
Talegaon , Dabhade, Dist - Pune - 410507
62 | Panchvati Nashik Branch 0253-2629000 | 74 | Chakan Branch 02135-249334
First Floor ,Motumal Dandumal Kalro Trust Shop No.2,5,5A, 6 & 6A, Ground floor, /0231-249335
Nashik ,City Survey No.5869 A3B -1B , Kohinoor Centre Building No. A, New Gut
K.N. Kela Road ,Panchvati Karanja, No. 1281, Plot No. 1, Shiwaji Chowk,
Nashik -422003 Nashik Road, Chakan Village, Taluka Khed,
Dist. Pune - 410501
63 | Borivili Branch 022-28010905/ | 75 | Alibag Branch 2141202158
Shop No.2, Ground floor, Sai Leela 022-65681122 Shop No. 7&8 , Alibag Pride Co.operative
Co-Operative Premises Society Ltd., Housing Society, Mahavir Chowk -Gharat Ali
S.V.Road, Borivali (West), Mumbai - 400 092 Road, At Alibag District -Raigad - 402201
64 | Malad East Branch 022-65657595/ | 76 | Khopoli Branch - 02192-268855
Shop No.25, Ground floor, ‘LEVELS’, 28748696 Shop No.3 Ground Floor ,Jagannath 02192-269855
Building No.6, Khot Dongri, Rani Sati Marg, Complex, Survey No.3878(P), CTS
Malad (East), Mumbai:-400 097. No.3879,3880,House No 64,65,Bhanvaj
Village , Khopoli, Tal. Khalapur,
Dist. Raigad 410203.
65 | Kalamboli Branch 022-27422420 | 77 | Pimpri Branch 9765876667
Shop No. 13-14, Ground floor, Matruchhaya Shop No.5,6 &7, Ground floor,
Heritage CHS Ltd, Plot No.21, Sector-11, Delux Fortune Building, Survey
Kalamboli, Navi Mumbai - 410 218 No0.2520,2521,2521/1 to 22, Pimpri,
Dist.Pune-411017
66 | Kanjurmarg Branch 022-25777273 | 78 | Sangali Branch 2332320373
Apsara Co-op Hsg. Society Ltd. CTS Shop No 1, Grd Floor Mehta Arcade, 737 , /172

NO.1250 , Kanjur Village Road,
Kanjurmarg (E) - 400042

Ganapati Peth , Sangali - 416416
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Kharbhav Branch 8149655353 86 | Malad (West) Branch 28802998
House No. 1-A, Ground Floor, Kharbav, Ground Floor, Mayfair High End Retail, 28802999
Bhiwandi, Thane — 421 302. New Era Talkies, S.V. Road, Malad (West),
Mumbai - 400064.
80 | Mahape Branch 022-27781010 | 87 | Sakinaka Branch 022-28500234
Gala No.35, Gr Flr, Hasti Ind. Premises Co- Unit No. G-3, Ground Floor, Sagartek
op Soc. Ltd, Plot No.R798, Mahape & Sawali Plaza, Andheri Kurla Road, Sakinaka,
Village, MIDC Navi Mumbai - 400710 Mumbai - 400072
81 | New Panvel Branch 022-27460060 | 88 | Digha Branch 7777025157
Shop No. 3 & 4, ground Floor, Dhavalgiri 022-27460070 Plot No. Gen 30, 30/1, Building A, Village 8879054232
Building Plot No.11, Sector.11, Village New Digha, Thane Belapur Road, Thane - 400708
Panvel Taluka Panvel District Raigad
82 | Lokmat Square , Nagpur Branch 0712-2422422 | 89 | Pen Branch 2143255633
House No.521, Ground Floor, Badwaik Plot No. 119, Shop No. 14, 15, 26, Sharad
Complex, Wardha Road, Lokmat Square, Pawar Bhavan, Pen Khopoli Road, Tal. Pen,
Nagpur - 440 012 Dist. Raigad - 402 107
83 | Dharampeth, Nagpur Branch 0712-2545423 | 90 | Jaisingpur Branch 0230 2433702
Plot No. 222, Block No. G1, Ground Floor, City Survey No.1162/1163, Ground floor, 9th
Corporate House No.341, Ram Nagar Road lane, Main Road, Jaisingpur - 416101
Dharampeth, Nagpur- 440 010
84 | Nipani Branch 0833-8223544 | 91 | Shahu Putala Branch 02322227755
House No. 14 E, Ground Floor, Old P. B. Plot No.77, Ward No.18/489, Parsik
Road, Ward No. 31, Nipani, Tal. Chikodi, Bhavan, Building No.119, The Ichalkaranji
Dist. Belgavi - 591 237 Co-Operative Industrial Estate Limited,
Kolhapur Road, Shahu Putala,
Ichalkaranji - 416118
85 | Belgavi Branch : 0831-242170
C.T. Survey No. 1049, A2, F. S. Plaza,
Khanapur Road, Tilakwadi,
Belgavi - 590 006
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ANNEXTURE - ‘A’ /| Uf3f91se - ‘31

Name of the Bank

GP PARSIK SAHAKARI BANK LTD.,
(Multi State Scheduled Bank)

& BRI Ul Address of Head Office Sahakarmurti Gopinath Shivram Patil
Bhavan, Parsik Nagar, Kalwa,
Thane - 400 605.

dicoll BB Registration No. MSCS/CR/1213/2015.

feaia Date 26th March, 2015.

e dep R daR RBI Licence No. UBD.MH 639 P

feais Date 11th November, 1986.

PBrRIeE Area of Operation Entire Maharashtra, Goa &
Karnataka States

quies Details As on 31st March, 2019.

HqE PRIGARIE URUIAA | Total Branches including H.O. Head Office, 91 Branches

RIS forafdta Regular Members 97143

SAHHABI (9) BoGR Nominal Members (1) Borrowers 5135

(R) SIElEER (2) Guarantors 4032

(X inlac)

de> HIT Hisdcs Paid Up Share Capital < 8861.85

TR foelt (=0 9 3aR) Reserves Fund & Other Reserves T 4345277

Tad odt Saving Deposits T 138732.16

qres ol Current Deposits % 37047.46

#ed odl Fixed Deposits % 205126.52

Bof Loans T 219820.03

TRV 3WIhA &5 Bl AT | % of Priority Sector to Total Loans | 53.83%

a5 TCdh dolid AT % of Weaker Section to Total Loan | 10.68 %

pol quft Borrowing NIL

IIdUIh Investment % 189155.44

Jh I YOI Overdue Percentage 2.47%

Dirzies il Gross NPA 4.97%

Jc Uauiu Net NPA 0 (Zero)

3iEle o Audit Classification A

G| Profit T 3459.72

Jsd Hisdes Working Capital % 452264.36

TRV b P Total Staff 812

S
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GP PARSIK SAHAKARI BANK LTD

(Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

Tel.: 022- 25456500/25, helpdesk@gparsikbank.com Sahakarmurti Gopinath Shivram Patil Bhavan,
Toll Free no.:1800224545 www.gpparsikbank.com Parsik Nagar, Kalwa, Thane: 400 605.
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